ATTENDANCE ZONES PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY THE BOARD

2009-2010

Attendance Services

Miami-Dade County Public Schools 1450 N.E. Second Avenue Miami, Florida 33132

Miami-Dade County Public Schools

School Board Members

Dr. Solomon C. Stinson, Chair Dr. Marta Pérez, Vice-Chair Mr. Agustin J. Barrera Mr. Renier Diaz de la Portilla Dr. Lawrence S. Feldman Ms. Perla Tabares Hantman Dr. Wilbert "Tee" Holloway Dr. Martin Karp Ms. Ana Rivas Logan

Ms. Ebony Finlay, Student Advisor

Superintendent of Schools

Mr. Alberto M. Carvalho

Mr. Freddie Woodson, Deputy Superintendent, District/School Operations

Dr. Consuelo V. Dominguez, Administrative Director, School Operations/ABC

Dr. Richard H. Hinds, Chief Financial Officer, Business Operations

Ms. Charlene Burks, Administrative Director,
Attendance Services

FOREWORD

This document contains the current attendance zones for all regular K-12 schools. All of these zones have been approved by the Board. They are being resubmitted at this time in accordance with directive from the Board attorney's office pursuant to the provisions of the Administrative Procedure Act.

The Administrative Recommendations for Attendance Zone Changes 2010-2011, upon approval of the Board, will supersede the attendance zones contained in this document.

A copy of this document is on file in the Board office and in the Office of Community and Information Services.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS AND K-8 CENTERS

ANGELOU, MAYA ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
ARCH CRÉEK ELEMENTARY (R-II) K-5	
ARCOLA LAKE ELEMENTARY (R-Í) PK-5	
ASHE, DR. BOWMAN FOSTER ELÉMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
AUBURNDALE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	3
AVENTURA WATERWAYS K-8 CENTER (R-II) K-7	3
AVOCADO ELEMENTARY (R-V) K-3	
BANYAN ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
BARREIRO, DR. MANUEL C. (R-IV) PK-5	5
BECKFORD, ETHEL F./RICHMOND ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	6
BECKHAM, ETHEL K. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
BEL-AIRE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	7
BENT TREE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	7
BISCAYNE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6	
BISCAYNE GARDENS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	8
BLANTON, VAN E. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	9
BLUE LAKES ELEMENTARY (IV) PK-5	
BOONE, VIRGINIA A./HIGHLAND OAKS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5PK-5	10
BOSSARD, NORMA B. ELEMENTARY (IV) PK-5	
BRENTWOOD ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
BRIGHT, JAMES H. ELEMENTARY (R-I) K-5	
BROAD, RUTH K./BAY HARBOR K-8 CENTER (R-II) PK-8	
BROADMOOR ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
BRYAN, WILLIAM J. ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
BUNCHE PARK ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
CALUSA ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	14
CAMPBELL DRIVE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
CARIBBEAN ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
CAROL CITY ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
CARVER, GEORGE W. ELEMENTARY (R-III) K-5	
CHAPMAN, WILLIAM A. ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
CITRUS GROVE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	17
COCONUT GROVE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
COCONUT PALM K-8 ACADEMY (R-V) K-7	
COLONIAL DRIVE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
COMSTOCK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
CORAL GABLES ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
CORAL PARK ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
CORAL REEF ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
CORAL TERRACE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
CORAL WAY K-8 CENTER (R-III) PK-8	
CRESTVIEW ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
CROWDER, THENA ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-3	
CUTLER RIDGE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
CYPRESS ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
DEVON AIRE K-8 CENTER (R-IV) PK-8	
DOUGLAS MARJORY S FLEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	27

DOUGLASS, FREDERICK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
DREW, CHARLES R. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
DUNBAR, PAUL L. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-6	
DUPUIS, JOHN G. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
EARHART, AMELIA ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
EARLINGTON HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	31
EDELMAN, GERTRUDE/SABAL PALM ELEMÉNTARY (R-II) PK-5	31
EDISON PARK ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
EMERSON ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	32
ESPINOSA, DR. ROLANDO K-8 CENTER (R-I) PK-7	
EVANS, LILLIE C. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-6	33
EVE, CHRISTINA M. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
EVERGLADES K-8 CENTER (R-IV) PK-8	
FAIRCHILD, DAVID ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
FAIRLAWN ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
FASCELL, DANTE B. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
FIENBERG/FISHER K-8 CENTER (R-II) PK-8	
FINLAY, DR. CARLOS J. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
FLAGAMI ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
FLAGLER, HENRY M. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	38
FLAMINGO ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
FLORIDA CITY ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
FLOYD, GLORIA ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
FRANKLIN, BENJAMIN ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
FULFORD ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	40
GATEWAY ENVIRONMENTAL K-8 LEARNING CENTER (R-VI) K-4	
GOLDEN GLADES ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-6	
GOOD, JOELLA C. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	42
GORDON, JACK D. ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
GOULDS ELEMENTARY (R-V) K-5GRAHAM, BOB EDUCATION CENTER (R-I) PK-8	43
GRAHAM, ERNEST R. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
GRATIGNY ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6 GREENGLADE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
GREYNOLDS PARK ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
GULFSTREAM ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
HADLEY, CHARLES R. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
HALL, JOE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
HARTNER, ENEIDA M. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	49
HAWKINS, BARBARA ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
HIALEAH ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
HIALEAH GARDENS ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	51
HIBISCUS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
HOLMES ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
HOOVER, OLIVER ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	53
HOWARD DRIVE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
HURSTON, ZORA N. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	54
INGRAM, DR. ROBERT B. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	54
IVES, MADIE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	55
	56

KENDALE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	57
KENDALE LAKES ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
KENSINGTON PARK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
KENWOOD K-8 CENTER (R-IV) PK-8	58
KEY BISCAYNE K-8 CENTER (R-III) PK-8	59
KING, MARTIN L. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-2	
KINLOCH PARK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
LAKE STEVENS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	61
LAWRENCE, JR., DAVID K-8 CENTER (R-II) PK-8	
LEEWOOD K-8 CENTER (R-IV) PK-7	62
LEHMAN, WILLIAM H. ELÈMEŃTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
LEISURE CITY K-8 CENTER (R-V) PK-8	
LENTIN, LINDA K-8 CENTER (R-II) PK-8	
LIBERTY CITY ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
LORAH PARK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	64
L'OUVERTURE, TOUSSAINT ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	65
LUDLAM ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
MACK, DR. H. W./WEST LITTLE RIVER ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
MANDARIN LAKES K-8 ACADEMY (R-V) K-7	
MARTIN, FRANK C. K-8 CENTER (R-V) PK-8	
MATTHEWS, WESLEY W. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
MCCRARY, JR., JESSE J. ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
MEADOWLANE ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	69
MEEK, CARRIE P./WESTVIEW ÈLEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	69
MELROSE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
MIAMI GARDENS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5 MIAMI HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
MIAMI LAKES K-8 CENTER (R-I) PK-8	
MIAMI PARK ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
MIAMI SHORES ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
MIAMI SPRINGS ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
MILAM, M. A. K-8 CENTER (R-I) PK-8	
MILLER, PHYLLIS R. ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
MORNINGSIDE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
MOTON, ROBERT R. ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
MYRTLE GROVE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
NATURAL BRIDGE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
NORLAND ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
	79
NORTH COUNTY ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
NORTH GLADE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6	
NORTH HIALEAH ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
NORTH MIAMI ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	81
NORTH TWIN LAKES ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
NORWOOD ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
OAK GROVE ELEMENTARY (R-ÍI) PK-6	
OJUS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
OLINDA ELEMENTARY (R-III) K-5	

OLYMPIA HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	85
ORCHARD VILLA ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	85
PALM LAKES ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
PALM SPRINGS ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	87
PALM SPRINGS NORTH ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	87
PALMETTO ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
PARKVIEW ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
PARKWAY ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	89
PEPPER, CLAUDE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	89
PERRINE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	90
PESKOE, IRVING & BEATRICÉ ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	91
PHARR, KELSEY L. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	92
PINE LAKE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	92
PINE VILLA ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	93
PINECREST ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
POINCIANA PARK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
PORTER, DR. GILBERT ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	95
RAINBOW PARK ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	96
REDLAND ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	96
REDONDO ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-3	97
REEVES, HENRY E.S. ELEMENTARY (R-I) K-5	97
RIVERSIDE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
ROBERTS, JANE S. K-8 CENTER (IV) PK-8	
ROCKWAY ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
ROYAL GREEN ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
ROYAL PALM ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
SANTA CLARA ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
SAUNDERS, LAURA C. ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
SCOTT LAKE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
SEMINOLE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
SHADOWLAWN ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	104
SHENANDOAH ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
SHEPPARD, BENJAMIN ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
SIBLEY, HUBERT O. ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6	
SILVER BLUFF ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
SKYWAY ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5	
SMITH, JOHN I. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
SMITH, LENORA B. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
SNAPPER CREEK ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
SOUTH HIALEAH ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
SOUTH MIAMI K-8 CENTER (R-III) PK-8	111
SOUTH MIAMI HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	
SOUTH POINTE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6	
SOUTHSIDE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-3	
SPANISH LAKE ELEMENTARY (R-I)PK-5	
SPRINGVIEW ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	114
STIRRUP, E.W.F. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
SUNNY ISLES BEACH COMMUNITY SCHOOL (R-II) K-7	116
IV	

SUNSET ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	447
SUNSET PARK ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
SWEETWATER ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
SYLVANIA HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	
THOMAS, EUGENIA B. K-8 CENTER (R-I) PK-7	
TREASURE ISLAND ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6	
TROPICAL ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	. 122
TUCKER, FRANCES S. ELÈMEŃTARY (R-III) PK-5	
TWIN LAKES ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
VILLAGE GREEN ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5	
VINELAND K-8 CENTER (R-V) PK-7	. 125
WALTERS, MAE M. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
WEST HIALEAH GARDENS ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	. 126
WEST HOMESTEAD ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	. 127
WHEATLEY, PHILLIS ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5	. 128
WHIGHAM, EDWARD L. ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	. 128
WHISPERING PINES ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5	. 129
WINSTON PARK K-8 CENTER (R-IV) PK-8	. 129
WYCHE, JR., CHARLES DAVID ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	. 130
YOUNG, NATHAN B. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5	
MIDDLE SCHOOLS ALLAPATTAH MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	121
ANDOVER MIDDLE (R-III) 6-7	
ARVIDA MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8	
BELL, PAUL W. MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8 BROWNSVILLE MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	
CAMPBELL DRIVE MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	
CAROL CITY MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8	
CENTENNIAL MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8	
CHILES, LAWTON MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	
CITRUS GROVE MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	
COUNTRY CLUB MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	. 138
CURRY, LAMAR LOUISE MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8	. 138
CUTLER RIDGE MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8	
DARIO, RUBEN MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8	
DE DIEGO, JOSE MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	
DOOLIN, HOWARD A. MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8	
DORAL MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	
DREW, CHARLES R. MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	
FILER, HENRY H. MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	
GLADES MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8	
GLAZER, ZELDA MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-7	
HAMMOCKS MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8	. 146
HIALEAH MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	
HIALEAH GARDENS MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	
HIGHLAND OAKS MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8	
HOMESTEAD MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8	. 150

JEFFERSON, THOMAS MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8	151
KENNEDY, JOHN F. MIDDLE (R-IÌ) 6-8	152
KINLOCH PARK MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	153
LAKE STEVENS MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8	
MADISON MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	154
MANN, HORACE MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8	155
MARTÍ, JOSE MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	156
MAS CANOSA, JORGE MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8	156
MAYS MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8	157
MCMILLAN, HOWARD MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8	157
MIAMI EDISON MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8	158
MIAMI LAKES MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	
MIAMI SPRINGS MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	
NAUTILUS MIDDLE (R-II) 7-8	160
NORLAND MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8	161
NORTH DADE MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	
NORTH MIAMI MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8	
PALM SPRINGS MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	163
PALMETTO MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8	164
PARKWAY MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8	165
PONCE DE LEON MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	165
REDLAND MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8	166
RICHMOND HEIGHTS MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8	
RIVIERA MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8	
ROCKWAY MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8	169
SHENANDOAH MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	
SOUTH DADE MIDDLE (4-8) CENTER (R-V)	171
SOUTH MIAMI MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	
SOUTHWOOD MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8	
THOMAS, W.R. MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8	
WEST MIAMI MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8	
WESTVIEW MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8	175
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOLS	
AMEDICAN CENTOR (D.I) 0.40	4 77
AMERICAN SENIOR (R-I) 9-12	1//
BRADDOCK, G. HOLMES SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12	178
CORAL GABLES SENIOR (R-III) 9-12	
FERGUSON, JOHN A. SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12	179
GOLEMAN, BARBARA SENIOR (R-I) 9-12	180
HIALEAH SENIOR (R-I) 9-12	
HIALEAH GARDENS SENIOR (R-I) 9-11	181
HIALEAH-MIAMI LAKES SENIÒR (R-I) 9-12	
HOMESTEAD SENIOR (R-V) 9-12	
KROP, DR. MICHAEL M. SENIOR (R-II) 9-12	

MIAMI CAROL CITY SENIOR (R-II) 9-12	185
MIAMI CENTRAL SENIOR (R-I) 9-12	
MIAMI CORAL PARK SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12	
MIAMI EDISON SENIOR (R-II) 9-12	
MIAMI JACKSON SENIOR (R-III) 9-12	
MIAMI KILLIAN SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12	189
MIAMI NORLAND SENIOR (R-II) 9-12	
MIAMI NORTHWESTERN SENIOR (R-III) 9-12	190
MIAMI PALMETTO SENIOR (R-V) 9-12	
MIAMI SENIOR (R-III) 9-12	
MIAMI SOUTHRIDGÉ SENIOR (R-V) 9-12	
MIAMI SPRINGS SENIOR (R-III) 9-12	194
MIAMI SUNSET SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12	195
MOURNING, ALONZO AND TRACY SENIOR BISCAYNE BAY CAMPUS (R-II) 9-10	196
NORTH MIAMI SENIOR (R-II) 9-12	197
NORTH MIAMI BEACH SENÍOR (R-II) 9-12	
REAGAN, RONALD W./DORAL SENÍOR (R-I) 9-12	
SOUTH DADE SENIOR (R-V) 9-12	
SOUTH MIAMI SENIOR (R-III) 9-12	
SOUTHWEST MIAMI SENIOŔ (R-IV) 9-12	
VARELA, FELIX SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12	
WASHINGTON, BOOKER T. SÉNIOR (R-III) 9-12	
WESTLAND HIALEAH SENIOR (R-I) 9-12	

ANGELOU, MAYA ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

3100 N.W. 18 Avenue Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Controlled School of Choice - other choices are Comstock Elementary or Kelsey Pharr Elementary

Begin at NW 27 Avenue and NW 20 Street East on NW 20 Street to NW 24 Avenue North to the Airport Expressway (#112) East to NW 21 Avenue North to NW 46 Street East to NW 19 Avenue North to NW 52 Street East to NW 15 Avenue South to the Airport Expressway (#112) East to NW 14 Avenue South to NW 20 Street West to NW 17 Avenue South to the Miami River Northwest to NW 22 Avenue South to East-West Expressway (#836) West to NW 27 Avenue

North to NW 20 Street, point of beginning.

ARCH CREEK ELEMENTARY (R-II) K-5

800 N.E. 137 Street North Miami, FL 33161

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at NE 139 Street and NE 12 Avenue
West to NE 5 Avenue
South to NE 135 Street
West to Biscayne Canal
North to NE 143 Street extended
West to North/South Expressway (I-95)
South to NE 135 Street
East to Biscayne Canal
South to NE 126 Street
East to West Dixie Highway
Northeast along West Dixie Highway
to NE 139 Street and NE 12 Avenue,
point of beginning.

ARCOLA LAKE ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

1037 N.W. 81 Street Miami, FL 33150

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Begin at NW 18 Avenue and NW 95 Street South to NW 79 Street East to North-South Expressway (I-95) North to Little River Canal West to NW 7 Avenue North to NW 95 Street West to NW 18 Avenue, point of beginning.

ASHE, DR. BOWMAN FOSTER ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

6601 S.W. 152 Avenue Miami, FL 33193

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at SW 162 Avenue and SW 72 Street (Sunset Drive)

East to SW 157 Avenue South to SW 74 Lane

East to SW 154 Avenue

South to SW 80 Street

East to SW 147 Avenue

North to Canal (approximately SW 65 Street)

West on Canal to SW 152 Avenue

North to SW 153 Court

Northwest on SW 153 Court (BOTH SIDES)

to SW 59 Street

West on SW 59 Street (BOTH SIDES)

to SW 155 Court

North on SW 155 Court (BOTH SIDES)

to SW 58 Terrace

North to SW 56 Street (Miller Road)

West to SW 162 Avenue

South to SW 72 Street (Sunset Drive),

AUBURNDALE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

3255 S.W. 6 Street Miami, FL 33135

Attendance Zone Established 1988-1989

Begin at SW 22 Avenue and W Flagler Street
South to SW 3 Street
West to SW 27 Avenue
South to SW 16 Street
West to SW 34 Avenue
North to SW 12 Street
West to SW 37 Avenue
North to SW 8 Street
West to SW 42 Avenue
North to SW 4 Street
East to SW 39 Avenue
North to W Flagler Street
East to SW 22 Avenue,
point of beginning.

AVENTURA WATERWAYS K-8 CENTER (R-II) K-7

21050 West. Dixie Highway Miami, FL 33180

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

East to Seaboard Railroad (I-95)
Southwest to NE 196 Terrace
East to Biscayne Boulevard
North to NE 207 Terrace
West to NE 25 Court
North to Dade/Broward County Line
(NE 215 Street)
East to Intracoastal Waterway
South to NE 175 Street extended
West to Biscayne Boulevard
North to NE 191 Street
West to NE 10 Avenue
North to Ives Dairy Road,
point of beginning.

Begin at Ives Dairy Road and NE 10 Avenue

AVOCADO ELEMENTARY (R-V) K-3

16969 S.W. 294 Street Homestead, FL 33030

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Begin at US Highway #1 and SW 280 Street
West to SW 182 Avenue (Roberts Road)
South to SW 300 Street
(NW 19 Street, Homestead)
East to NW 2 Avenue, Homestead
South to SW 308 Street (NW 11 Street)
East to US Highway #1
South to SW 312 Street
East to SW 162 Avenue
North to SW 304 Street
West to US Highway #1
North to SW 280 Street,
point of beginning.

BANYAN ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

3060 S.W. 85 Avenue Miami, FL 33155

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at SW 28 Street and SW 90 Avenue

East to SW 87 Avenue

North to Coral Way (SW 24 Street)

East to SW 82 Avenue

South to SW 32 Street

West to SW 83 Avenue

South to SW 34 Terrace

West to SW 84 Avenue

South to SW 48 Street

West to SW 87 Avenue

North to SW 44 Street

140141110 000 11 04000

West to SW 90 Avenue

North to SW 28 Street,

BARREIRO, DR. MANUEL C. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

5125 S.W. 162 Avenue Miami, FL 33185

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at SW 47 Street and SW 157 Avenue

South on SW 157 Avenue

to SW 56 Street (Miller Drive)

West to SW 162 Avenue

South to SW 72 Street (Sunset Drive)

East to SW 157 Avenue

South to SW 88 Street (Kendall Drive)

West to SW 158 Place

North to SW 86 Terrace

West to SW 162 Avenue

North to SW 85 Street

West to SW 164 Avenue

North to SW 78 Street

West to SW 167 Avenue

North to SW 72 Street (Sunset Drive)

West to Miami-Dade County Line

North to SW 47 Street

East to SW 157 Avenue,

BECKFORD, ETHEL F./RICHMOND ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

16929 S.W. 104 Avenue Miami, FL 33157

Attendance Zone Established 1994-1995

Begin at US Highway #1 and Colonial Drive (SW 160 Street)
West on Colonial Drive (SW 160 Street)
to SW 107 Avenue
South to SW 174 Terrace
East to SW 102 Avenue
North to SW 172 Street
East to SW 99 Court
North to SW 170 Street
East to US Highway #1
North to Colonial Drive,
point of beginning.

BECKHAM, ETHEL K. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

4702 S.W. 143 Court Miami, FL 33139

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

South to SW 60 Street
West to SW 147 Avenue
South to Canal (approximately SW 65 Street)
West on Canal to SW 152 Avenue
North to SW 56 Street
East to SW 147 Avenue
North to SW 42 Street,
point of beginning.

Begin at SW 147 Avenue and SW 42 Street

East to SW 142 Avenue

BEL-AIRE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

10205 S.W. 194 Street Miami, FL 33157

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Begin at SW 117 Avenue and SW 200 Street

East to SW 114 Avenue North to SW 190 Street East to the Florida Turnpike North to SW 186 Street

East to SW 97 Avenue (Franjo Road)

South to Marlin Road

West to the C-1-N Canal (Bel-Aire Canal) South on the C-1-N Canal to SW 200 Street

West to SW 107 Avenue North to US Highway #1 South to SW 117 Avenue Northwest to SW 200 Street, point of beginning.

BENT TREE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

4861 S.W. 140 Avenue Miami, FL 33175

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at corner of SW 42 Street (Bird Road) and SW 142 Avenue
East to SW 137 Avenue
South to SW 72 Street
West to SW 147 Avenue
North to SW 60 Street
East to SW 142 Avenue
North to SW 42 Street (Bird Road), point of beginning.

BISCAYNE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6

800 - 77 Street Miami Beach, FL 33141

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at 87 Street and Atlantic Ocean
South along shoreline to 63 Street
West to Indian Creek
North along Indian Creek to Biscayne Bay
Follow shoreline around Biscayne Point and
Stillwater Point to 87 Street
East on 87 Street to Atlantic Ocean,
point of beginning.

BISCAYNE GARDENS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

560 N.W. 151 Street Miami, FL 33169

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Administrative Assignment (2007-2008) Grade change from PK-6 to PK-5

Begin at NW 151 Street and Seaboard Railroad Northeast along Seaboard Railroad

to NW 167 Street

East to NW 2 Avenue

and North-South Expressway (I-95)

Southwest along I-95 to NW 161 Street

South to NW 159 Street

East to NW 2 Avenue

South to Biscayne Canal

Southeast to NE 143 Street

West to North-South Expressway (I-95)

South to NW 142 Street

West to NW 17 Avenue

North to NW 151 Street and Seaboard Railroad,

BLANTON, VAN E. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

10327 N.W. 11 Avenue Miami, FL 33150

Attendance Zone Established 2001-2002

Begin at NW 17 Avenue and
NW 103 Street
East to NW 12 Avenue
North to NW 111 Street
East to the North-South Expressway (I-95)
South to Little River Canal
West to NW 7 Avenue
North to NW 95 Street
West to Little River Canal
Northwest on Little River Canal
to NW 17 Avenue
North to NW 103 Street,
point of beginning.

BLUE LAKES ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

9250 S.W. 52 Terrace Miami, FL 33165

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Non-contiguous Area

Begin at Seaboard Railroad (approximately SW 87 Avenue and SW 68 Street) East to SW 82 Avenue South to SW 72 Street West to Seaboard Railroad Northeast to SW 68 Street, point of beginning Begin at SW 82 Avenue and SW 48 Street South on SW 82 Avenue to SW 56 Street (Miller Road)

East to Seaboard Railroad South to SW 87 Avenue North to SW 62 Street West to SW 94 Place North to SW 60 Street West to SW 97 Avenue North to SW 44 Street East to SW 87 Avenue South to SW 48 Street East to SW 82 Avenue,

BOONE, VIRGINA A./HIGHLAND OAKS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

20500 N.E. 24 Avenue North Miami Beach, FL 33180

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin NE 215 Street
(Dade/Broward County Line)
and Seaboard Railroad (I-95)
South and Southwest to NE 196 Terrace
East to Biscayne Boulevard
North to NE 207 Terrace
West to NE 25 Court
North to NE 215 Street
(Dade/Broward County Line)
West to Seaboard Railroad (I-95),
point of beginning.

BOSSARD, NORMA B. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

15950 S.W. 144 Street Miami, FL 33196

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

East on SW 120 Street to SW 152 Avenue
South on SW 152 Avenue to
SW 144 Street (Country Walk Drive)
West on SW 144 Street (Country Walk Drive)
to SW 157 Avenue
South on SW 157 Avenue to SW 152 Street
East on SW 152 Street to the Canal
(approximately SW 144 Avenue)
Southeast to SW 160 Street
East on SW 160 Street
East on SW 160 Street to SW 137 Avenue
South on SW 137 Avenue to SW 168 Street
West on SW 168 Street to SW 187 Avenue
North on SW 187 Avenue to SW 120 Street,
point of beginning.

Begin at SW 187 Avenue and SW 120 Street

BRENTWOOD ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

3101 N.W. 191 Street Opa-locka, FL 33056

Attendance Zone Established 1983-1984

Begin at NW 27 Avenue and NW 183 Street
West on NW 183 Street to NW 37 Avenue
North to Snake Creek Canal (approximately NW
207 Street)
East to NW 27 Avenue
South to NW 183 Street,
point of beginning.

BRIGHT, JAMES H. ELEMENTARY (R-I) K-5

2530 W. 10 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33010

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Paired with J.W. Johnson Elementary for Prekindergarten and Kindergarten Begin at Palmetto Expressway (826) and NW 90 Street (W 37 Street)

East to West 16 Avenue

South to West 34 Street

East to West 14 Avenue

South to West 33 Street

East to West 11 Avenue

South to West 30 Street

East to West 9 Avenue

South to West 29 Street

East to West 8 Avenue

South to West 27 Street

East to West 4 Avenue (NW 57 Avenue)

South to Okeechobee Road (US 27)

Northwest to Palmetto Expressway (826)

North to West 37 Street (NW 90 Street),

BROAD, RUTH K./BAY HARBOR K-8 CENTER (R-II) PK-8

1155 – 93 Street Bay Harbor Island, FL 33154

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at 87 Street and Atlantic Ocean (on Miami Beach) West to Intracoastal Waterway North to NE 135 Street extended East to Atlantic Ocean South to 87 Street and Atlantic Ocean,

point of beginning.

BROADMOOR ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

3401 N.W. 83 Street Miami, FL 33147

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Controlled School of Choice with West Little River Elementary

Begin at Seaboard Railroad and NW 97 Street
East on NW 97 Street to NW 27 Avenue
South to NW 95 Street
East to NW 18 Avenue
South to NW 79 Street
West to NW 27 Avenue
South to Florida East Coast Railroad
West to Seaboard Railroad
North to NW 97 Street,
point of beginning.

BRYAN, WILLIAM J. ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

1200 N.E. 125 Street North Miami, FL 33161

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at NE 112 Street and NE 13 Avenue West on NE 112 Street to NE 10 Avenue

North to NE 119 Street West to NE 6 Avenue North to West Dixie Highway Northeast to NE 137 Street

East to Biscayne Boulevard South to NE 135 Street West to Arch Creek Road

Southwest on Arch Creek Road

to NE 125 Street

South on NE 14 Avenue to NE 111 Street

West to NE 13 Avenue North to NE 112 Street, point of beginning.

BUNCHE PARK ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

16001 Bunche Park Drive Opa-locka, FL 33054

Attendance Zone Established 1979-1980

Begin at Palmetto Expressway (#826) at NW 27 Avenue

South on NW 27 Avenue to Biscayne Canal

East to Seaboard Railroad

Northeast to Palmetto Expressway Interchange

(#826)

West on Palmetto Expressway (#826) to

NW 27 Avenue, point of beginning.

CALUSA ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

9580 Calusa Club Drive-West Miami, FL 33186

Attendance Zones Established 1984-1985

Begin at SW 137 Avenue (Lindgren Drive) and SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive)
East to SW 123 Avenue extended
South to SW 95 Street
West to SW 127 Avenue
South to Canal (approximately SW 110 Street)
West to SW 132 Avenue
South to SW 120 Street
West to SW 137 Avenue
North to SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive),
point of beginning.

CAMPBELL DRIVE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

3050 N.W. 35 Street Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at the Florida Turnpike and US Highway #1
North on US Highway #1 to SW 320 Street
East on SW 320 Street to SW 162 Avenue
North on SW 162 Avenue to SW 304 Street
West on SW 304 Street to US Highway #1
Northeast on US Highway #1 to SW 296 Street
East on SW 296 Street to SW 152 Avenue
South on SW 152 Avenue to SW 304 Street
East on SW 304 Street to the Florida Turnpike
Southwest on the Florida Turnpike to
US Highway #1,
point of beginning.

CARIBBEAN ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

11990 S.W. 200 Street Miami, FL 33177

Attendance Zone Established 1983-1984

Boundary Lines for Administrative Assignment to South Miami Heights - Grades PK-5

Begin at SW 190 Street and SW 117 Avenue South to SW 196 Street East to SW 114 Avenue North to SW 190 Street West to SW 117 Avenue, point of beginning. and SW 117 Avenue
South to SW 196 Street
East to SW 114 Avenue
South to SW 200 Street
West to SW 117 Avenue
Southeast to US Highway #1
Southwest to SW 232 Street
(Silver Palm Drive)
West to SW 134 Avenue
North to SW 208 Street (Bush Drive)
East to SW 127 Avenue (Burr Road)
North to SW 200 Street (Quail Roost Drive)
East on SW 200 Street, then Northeast
on Quail Roost Drive to SW 117 Avenue,
point of beginning.

Begin at Quail Roost Drive

CAROL CITY ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

4375 N.W. 173 Drive Opa-locka, FL 33055

Attendance Zone Established 1980-1981

Begin at NW 47 Avenue and NW 183 Street
East on NW 183 Street to NW 37 Avenue
(Douglas Road)
South to Biscayne Canal
West to NW 49 Avenue
North to Palmetto Expressway (#826)
East to NW 47 Avenue
North to NW 183 Street,
point of beginning.

CARVER, GEORGE W. ELEMENTARY (R-III) K-5

238 Grand Avenue Coconut Grove, FL 33133

Attendance Zone Established 1986-1987

Controlled school of choice with Coral Gables and Sunset Elementaries

Begin at Red Road (SW 57 Avenue) and SW 8 Street

East to SW 37 Avenue

South to SW 12 Street

East to SW 34 Avenue

South to SW 16 Street

East to SW 27 Avenue

South to SW 19 Street

West to SW 32 Avenue

South to SW 22 Street

West to SW 37 Avenue

South to Palermo Avenue

West to University Drive

Southwest to SW 42 Avenue

South to Metrorail

Northeast to SW 37 Avenue

South to Kumquat Avenue

West on Kumquat Avenue

and Loquat Avenue

to SW 42 Avenue

South on SW 42 Avenue

to Coral Gables Waterway

East to Biscayne Bay

South to SW 96 Street extended

West to SW 52 Avenue (Schoolhouse Road)

North to SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive)

West to SW 57 Avenue (Red Road)

North to Snapper Creek Canal

West to SW 59 Avenue

North to SW 64 Street (Brescia)

East to the Waterway Canal

Northwest on Canal to NW 57 Avenue

(Red Road)

North to SW 8 Street,

CHAPMAN, WILLIAM A. ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

27190 S.W. 140 Avenue Homestead, FL 33032

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Non-Contiguous Area

Begin at Mowry Canal
(approximately SW 315 Street)
and SW 137 Avenue
East and Southeast to SW 320 Street
West to SW 137 Avenue
North to Mowry Canal,
point of beginning.

Begin at US Highway #1 and SW 268 Street
East on SW 268 Street to the Florida Turnpike
Southwest on the Florida Turnpike to
SW 280 Street (Waldin Drive)
West on SW 280 Street (Waldin Drive) to
US Highway #1
Northeast on US Highway #1 to SW 268 Street,
point of beginning.

CITRUS GROVE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

2121 N.W. 5 Street Miami, FL 33125

Attendance Zone Established 1990-1991

Begin at W Flagler Street and NW 27 Avenue North to East-West Expressway (#836) East to NW 22 Avenue North to Miami River Southeast on Miami River to NW 15 Avenue South to W Flagler Street West to NW 27 Avenue, point of beginning.

COCONUT GROVE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

3351 Matilda Street Coconut Grove, FL 33133

Attendance Zone Established 1991-1992

Begin at Coral Gables Waterway and Biscayne Bay West along Coral Gables Waterway to SW 42 Avenue (LeJeune Road) North to Loquat Avenue East along Loquat to Kumquat Avenue East along Kumquat Avenue to Franklin Avenue East to Hibiscus Street North to Thomas Avenue East to Elizabeth Street North to Metrorail Northeast to SW 26 Road Southeast on SW 26 Road to the Rickenbacker Causeway entrance and Biscayne Bay shoreline South along Biscayne Bay shoreline to the Coral Gables Waterway, point of beginning.

COCONUT PALM K-8 ACADEMY (R-V) K-7

24400 S.W. 124 Avenue Homestead, FL 33031

Begin at US Highway #1

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

and SW 232 Street
East on SW 232 Street
to SW 112 Avenue (Allapattah Road)
South on SW 112 Avenue (Allapattah Road)
to SW 248 street
East on SW 248 Street to Biscayne Bay
South along Biscayne Bay to SW 268 Street
West on SW 268 Street
to US Highway #1
Northeast on US Highway #1
to SW 232 Street,
point of beginning.

COLONIAL DRIVE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

10755 S.W. 160 Street Miami, FL 33157

Attendance	7 _{one}	Established	1070-1071
AUGUCALICE	/ UIIE	ESIADHSHEO	1970-1971

Begin at US Highway #1 and SW 152 Street
West on SW 152 Street to drainage canal
 (approximately SW 95 Avenue)
Follow canal north and west to SW 102 Avenue
South to SW 149 Street
West to SW 107 Avenue
South to SW 150 Terrace
West to Buchanan Street
South to SW 152 Street
West to SW 112 Avenue
South to SW 160 Street (Colonial Drive)
East to US Highway #1
North to SW 152 Street,
 point of beginning.

COMSTOCK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

2420 N.W. 18 Avenue Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Controlled School of Choice - other choices are Maya Angelou Elementary and Kelsey Pharr Elementary

Begin at NW 27 Avenue and NW 20 Street East on NW 20 Street to NW 24 Avenue North to the Airport Expressway (#112) East to NW 21 Avenue North to NW 46 Street East to NW 19 Avenue North to NW 52 Street East to NW 15 Avenue South to the Airport Expressway (#112) East to NW 14 Avenue South to NW 20 Street West to NW 17 Avenue South to the Miami River Northwest to NW 22 Avenue South to East-West Expressway (#836) West to NW 27 Avenue North to NW 20 Street.

CORAL GABLES ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

105 Minorca Avenue Coral Gables, FL 33134

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Controlled school of choice with Sunset & Carver Elementaries

Begin at Red Road (SW 57 Avenue)

and SW 8 Street

East to SW 37 Avenue

South to SW 12 Street

East to SW 34 Avenue

South to SW 16 Street

East to SW 27 Avenue

South to SW 19 Street

West to SW 32 Avenue

South to SW 22 Street

West to SW 37 Avenue

South to Palermo Avenue

West to University Drive

Southwest to SW 42 Avenue

South to Metrorail

Northeast to SW 37 Avenue

South to Kumquat Avenue

West on Kumquat Avenue

and Loquat Avenue

to SW 42 Avenue

South on SW 42 Avenue

to Coral Gables Waterway

East to Biscayne Bay

South to SW 96 Street extended

West to SW 52 Avenue (Schoolhouse Road)

North to SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive)

West to SW 57 Avenue (Red Road)

North to Snapper Creek Canal

West to SW 59 Avenue

North to SW 64 Street (Brescia Avenue)

East to the Waterway Canal

Northwest on Canal to NW 57 Avenue (Red Road)

North to SW 8 Street,

CORAL PARK ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

1225 S.W. 97 Avenue Miami, FL 33174

Attendance Zone Established 1986-1987

Begin at SW 8 Street and SW 107 Avenue
East on SW 8 Street to SW 100 Avenue
North to SW 4 Street
East to SW 92 Avenue
South to SW 24 Street (Coral Way)
West to SW 107 Avenue
North to SW 8 Street,
point of beginning.

CORAL REEF ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

7955 S.W. 152 Street Miami, FL 33157

Attendance Zone Established 1994-1995

Through Controlled Choice, accepts students in Grades 1-5 from the F.C. Martin Elementary School Attendance Boundary who do not attend F.C. Martin Elementary School's International Baccalaureate Primary Years Program

Begin at SW 144 Street and US Highway #1
East on SW 144 Street to SW 67 Avenue
South to SW 152 Street
East to Biscayne Bay
South to SW 168 Street extended
(Richmond Drive)
West to the drainage canal
at approximately SW 84 Avenue
Northwest on the drainage canal to US
Highway #1
North to SW 144 Street,
point of beginning.

CORAL TERRACE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

6801 S.W. 24 Street Miami, FL 33155

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at SW 16 Street and SW 65 Avenue South on SW 65 Avenue to SW 18 Street East to SW 64 Avenue South to SW 22 Street East to SW 63 Avenue South to SW 24 Street (Coral Way) East to SW 62 Avenue South to SW 29 Street East to SW 60 Court South to Waterway Canal West to SW 64 Avenue South to SW 40 Street (Bird Road) West to the Seaboard Railroad (approximately SW 72 Avenue) North to the Waterway Canal West to SW 24 Street (Coral Way) East to SW 75 Avenue North to SW 21 Street East to the Seaboard Railroad (approximately SW 72 Avenue) North to SW 16 Street East to SW 65 Avenue. point of beginning.

CORAL WAY K-8 CENTER (R-III) PK-8

1950 S.W. 13 Avenue Miami, FL 33145

Attendance Zone Established 2005-2006

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

North on SE 15 Road/SW 15 Road to SW 11 Street West to SW 8 Avenue North to SW 8 Street West to SW 15 Avenue South to SW 12 Street West to SW 17 Avenue South to SW 17 Street West to SW 22 Avenue South to SW 22 Street (Coral Way) East to SW 17 Avenue South to US Highway #1 North along US Highway #1 to SW 26 Road Southeast on SW 26 Road to the Rickenbacker Causeway entrance and the Biscayne Bay shoreline North along the Biscayne Bay shoreline to SE 5 Road. point of beginning.

Begin at SE 15 Road and Biscayne Bay

CRESTVIEW ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

2201 N.W. 187 Street Opa-locka, FL 33055

Attendance Zone Established 1973-1974

Begin at Snake Creek Canal and NW 27 Avenue
East on Snake Creek Canal
to the Florida Turnpike
South to NW 183 Street
West to NW 27 Avenue
North to Snake Creek Canal,
point of beginning.

CROWDER, THENA ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-3

757 N.W. 66 Street Miami, FL 33150

Attendance Zone Established 1993-1994

#1 Grades 4-5 attending Orchard Villa Elementary

Begin at NW 62 Street and NW 7 Avenue South to NW 54 Street East to I-95 North to NW 62 Street West to NW 7 Avenue, point of beginning. Begin at North Miami Avenue and NW 54 Street

West to NW 7 Avenue North to NW 62 Street

West to NW 10 Avenue

North to NW 67 Street

East to NW 7 Avenue

North to NW 69 Street

East to North-South Expressway (I-95)

South to NW 62 Street East to North Miami Avenue South to NW 54 Street,

point of beginning.

#2 Grades 4-5 attending Holmes Elementary

Begin at I-95 and NW 69 Street South to NW 62 Street West to NW 10 Avenue North to NW 67 Street East to NW 7 Avenue North to NW 69 Street East to I-95, point of beginning.

#3 Grades 4-5 attending Toussaint L'ouverture Elementary

Begin at I-95 and NW 62 Street South to NW 54 Street East to North Miami Avenue North to NW 62 Street West to I-95, point of beginning.

CUTLER RIDGE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

20210 Coral Sea Road Miami, FL 33189

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at SW 97 Avenue and Franjo Road Southeast on Franjo Road to Martinique Drive Southwest on Martinique Drive to SW 103 Avenue South to SW 212 Street West to Florida Turnpike North to SW 211 Street West to SW 112 Avenue (Allapattah Road) South to Black Creek Canal West to US Highway #1 Northeast to SW 107 Avenue South to SW 200 Street East to Bel-Aire Canal Northeast on canal to Marlin Road East to SW 97 Avenue (Gulfstream Road) North to Franjo Road, point of beginning.

CYPRESS ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

5400 S.W. 112 Court Miami, FL 33165

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at SW 58 Terrace and SW 107 Avenue
West on SW 58 Terrace to the canal between
SW 109 Avenue and SW 109 Court
South on this canal to Snapper Creek Canal
Northwest on Snapper Creek Canal to the canal
between SW 47 Terrace and SW 48 Street
East on the canal to the canal at
approximately SW 109 Avenue
South on canal and Southeast through
the lake to the shoreline at SW 52 Street
East on SW 52 Street to SW 107 Avenue
South to SW 58 Terrace,
point of beginning.

DEVON AIRE K-8 CENTER (R-IV) PK-8

10501 S.W. 122 Street Miami, FL 33186

Attendance Zone Established 1999-2000

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at SW 92 Street and Florida Turnpike
West to SW 123 Avenue
South to SW 95 Street
West to SW 127 Avenue
South to Canal
(approximately SW 110 Street)
West to SW 132 Avenue
South to SW 120 Street
West to SW 137 Avenue
South to SW 128 Street
East to Florida Turnpike
North to SW 92 Street,
point of beginning.

DOUGLAS, MARJORY S. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

11905 S.W. 2 Street Miami, FL 33184

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at NW 25 Street and the
Miami-Dade County Line
East on NW 25 Street to Florida Turnpike
South to SW 8 Street
East to SW 117 Avenue
South to SW 18 Street
West to SW 122 Avenue
North to SW 10 Street
West to SW 127 Avenue
North to SW 8 Street
West to Miami-Dade County Line
North to NW 25 Street,
point of beginning.

DOUGLASS, FREDERICK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

314 N.W. 12 Street Miami, FL 33136

Attendance Zone Established 1971-1972

Controlled school of choice with Riverside Elementary

Begin at Biscayne Bay and NE 9 Street West on NE 9 Street to NW 2 Avenue North to NW 13 Street West to NW 7 Avenue South to the Miami River Northwest to NW 15 Avenue South to West Flagler Street West to SW 17 Avenue South to SW 8 Street East to SW 8 Avenue South to SW 11 Street East to SW 5 Avenue North to SW 8 Street East to North-South Expressway (I-95) North to the Miami River East to Biscayne Bay North to NE 9 Street, point of beginning.

DREW, CHARLES R. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

1775 N.W. 60 Street Miami. FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at NW 64 Street and NW 20 Avenue East to NW 15 Avenue South to NW 59 Street West to NW 17 Avenue South to NW 59 Street West to NW 21 Avenue North to NW 62 Street East to NW 20 Avenue North to NW 64 Street. point of beginning.

DUNBAR, PAUL L. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-6

505 N.W. 20 Street Miami, FL 33136

Attendance Zone Established 1978-1979

Begin at NW 14 Avenue and NW 28 Street

East on NW 28 Street to

North-South Expressway (I-95)

South to NW 27 Street

East to Miami Avenue

South to NW 20 Street

West to NW 3 Avenue

South to NW 16 Street

West to North-South Expressway (I-95)

South to NW 13 Street

West to NW 7 Avenue

South to the Miami River

Northwest to NW 17 Avenue

North to NW 20 Street

East to NW 14 Avenue

North to NW 28 Street.

DUPUIS, JOHN G. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

1150 W. 59 Place Hialeah, FL 33012

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Begin at W 14 Avenue and W 68 Street
East to W 9 Avenue
South to W 64 Street
East to W 8 Avenue
South to W 49 Street (NW 103 Street)
West to Palmetto Expressway (#826)
(approximately W 20 Avenue)
North to West 56 Street (NW 110 Street)
East to W 14 Avenue
North to W 68 Street,
point of beginning.

EARHART, AMELIA ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

5987 E. 7 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33013

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at NW 47 Avenue and NW 127 Street
East on NW 127 Street
to the Seaboard Railroad
South to E 49 Street (NW 103 Street)
West to NW 47 Avenue (E 4 Avenue)
North to NW 127 Street,
point of beginning.

EARLINGTON HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

4750 N.W. 22 Avenue Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 2003-2004

Controlled school of choice with Melrose Elementary

Begin at NW 30 Avenue and NW 49 Street

North to NW 60 Street

East to NW 27 Avenue

North to NW 62 Street

East to NW 24 Avenue

South to NW 54 Street

East to NW 23 Avenue

South to NW 52 Street

East to NW 19 Avenue

South to NW 46 Street

West to NW 21 Avenue

South to Airport Expressway (#112)

West to NW 24 Avenue

South to NW 20 Street

West to NW 27 Avenue

South to Miami Canal

Northwest to Airport Expressway (#112)

East to Florida East Coast Railroad

North to NW 49 Street

East to NW 30 Ave,

point of beginning.

EDELMAN, GERTRUDE/SABAL PALM ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

17101 N.E. 7 Avenue North Miami Beach, FL 33162

Attendance Zone Established 1993-1994

Begin at NW 167 Street

and the Seaboard Railroad

Northeast on the Seaboard Railroad

to the Snake Creek Canal

Southeast to NE 10 Avenue

South to NW 176 Street

Γ - - t t - NΓ 40 A - - - - - -

East to NE 12 Avenue

South to North Miami Beach Boulevard

(NE 163 Street)

Northwest to NE 167 Street

West to the Seaboard Railroad,

EDISON PARK ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

500 N.W. 67 Street Miami, FL 33150

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Begin at NW 71 Street and NW 7 Avenue

East to NE 2 Avenue South to NE 62 Street

West to North-South Expressway (I-95)

North to NW 69 Street West to NW 7 Avenue North to NW 71 Street, point of beginning.

EMERSON ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

8001 S.W. 36 Street Miami. FL 33155

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at SW 24 Street (Coral Way)

and SW 82 Avenue

East on 24 Street (Coral Way)

to the Waterway Canal

Southeast to the Florida East Coast Railroad

South to SW 44 Street

West to the Seaboard Railroad

South to SW 56 Street (Miller Drive)

West to SW 82 Avenue

North to SW 48 Street

West to SW 84 Avenue

North to SW 34 Terrace

East to SW 83 Avenue

North to SW 32 Street

East to SW 82 Avenue

North to SW 24 Street,

ESPINOSA, DR., ROLANDO K-8 CENTER (R-I) PK-7

8600 N.W. 112 Avenue Miami, FL 33178

Begin at NW 107 Avenue

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

and Okeechobee Canal/Road (US 27)
South on NW 107 Avenue to NW 58 Street
West on NW 58 Street to NW 114 Avenue
North on NW 114 Avenue to NW 62 Terrace
West on NW 62 Terrace extended
to Miami-Dade/Collier County Line
North on Miami-Dade/Collier County Line
to NW 202 Street
East on NW 202 Street to Okeechobee
Canal/Road (US 27)
Southeast on Okeechobee Canal
to NW 107 Avenue,
point of beginning.

EVANS, LILLIE C. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-6

1895 N.W. 75 Street Miami, FL 33147

Attendance Zone Established 2004-2005

Begin at NW 79 Street and NW 27 Avenue
East to NW 17 Avenue
South to Florida East Coast Railroad
(between NW 72 Street and NW 73 Street)
West to NW 22 Avenue
South to NW 71 Street
West to NW 27 Avenue
North to NW 79 Street,
point of beginning.

EVE, CHRISTINA M. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

16251 S.W. 99 Street Miami, FL 33193

Attendance Zone Established 1999-2000

Begin at SW 167 Avenue and SW 72 Street South to SW 78 Street East to SW 164 Avenue South to SW 85 Street East to SW 162 Avenue South to SW 86 Terrace East to SW 158 Place South to SW 88 Street East to SW 157 Path South on SW 157 Path to SW 157 Avenue (at approximately SW 96 Street) South to SW 104 Street West to M-Dade/Monroe County Line North to SW 72 Street East to SW 167 Avenue. point of beginning.

EVERGLADES K-8 CENTER (R-IV) PK-8

8375 S.W. 16 Street Miami, FL 33155

Attendance Zone Established 2004-2005

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at SW 92 Avenue and SW 8 Street
East on SW 8 Street
to Palmetto Expressway (#826)
South to SW 24 Street (Coral Way)
West to SW 92 Avenue
North to SW 8 Street,
point of beginning.

FAIRCHILD, DAVID ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

5757 S.W. 45 Street Miami, FL 33155

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at SW 40 Street (Bird Road) and SW 65 Avenue East on SW 40 Street to SW 64 Avenue North to the Waterway Canal East and South along the canal to Hardee Road extended West on Hardee Road through Brescia Street to SW 59 Avenue North to SW 56 Street (Miller Road) West to SW 62 Avenue

West to SW 62 Avenue North to SW 51 Street West to SW 64 Avenue North to SW 48 Street West to SW 65 Avenue North to SW 40 Street, point of beginning.

FAIRLAWN ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

444 S.W. 60 Avenue Miami, FL 33144

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at SW 8 Street and SW 55 Avenue West on SW 8 Street to Florida East Coast Railroad North to State Road #836 East to NW 57 Avenue South to West Flagler Street East to SW 56 Avenue South to SW 4 Street East to SW 55 Avenue South to SW 8 Street, point of beginning.

FASCELL, DANTE B. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

15625 S.W. 80 Street Miami , FL 33193

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at SW 157 Avenue and SW 74 Lane East to SW 154 Avenue South to SW 80 Street East to SW 152 Avenue South to SW 88 Street West to SW 157 Avenue North to SW 74 Lane, point of beginning.

FIENBERG/FISHER K-8 CENTER (R-II) PK-8

1420 Washington Avenue Miami Beach, FL 33139

Attendance Zone Established 1991-1992

Begin at Venetian Causeway and
Dade Boulevard
Northeast to 23 Street
East on 23 Street to Atlantic Coastline
South along Atlantic Coastline to 8 Street
West on 8 Street to Michigan Avenue
North to 9 Street
West to West Avenue
North to 10 Street
West to Biscayne Bay
North along shoreline to Venetian Causeway
and Dade Boulevard,
point of beginning.

FINLAY, DR. CARLOS J. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

851 S.W. 117 Avenue Miami, FL 33174

Attendance Zone Established 2000-2001

Begin at NW 12 Street
and NW 112 Avenue
South to West Flagler Street
West to SW 113 Avenue
South to SW 8 Street
East to SW 107 Avenue
South to SW 24 Street
West to SW 117 Avenue
North to SW 8 Street
West to SW 118 Avenue extended
North to NW 12 Street
East to NW 112 Avenue,
point of beginning.

FLAGAMI ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

920 S.W. 76 Avenue Miami, FL 33144

Attendance Zone Established 1995-1996

Begin at SW 24 Street (Coral Way)
and Palmetto Expressway (#826)
North on the Palmetto Expressway (#826)
to SW 8 Street
East to the Tamiami Canal
Northeast to NW 72 Avenue
North to NW 7 Street
East to Florida East Coast Railroad
South to SW 16 Street
West to the Seaboard Railroad
South to SW 21 Street
West to SW 75 Avenue
South to SW 24 Street (Coral Way)
West to Palmetto Expressway (#826),
point of beginning.

FLAGLER, HENRY M. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

5222 N.W. First Street Miami, FL 33126

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at SW 8 Street and SW 47 Avenue
West on SW 8 Street to SW 55 Avenue
North to SW 4 Street
West to SW 56 Avenue
North to West Flagler Street
West to NW 57 Avenue
North to East-West Expressway (#836)
East to the Tamiami Canal
Northeast to NW 47 Avenue
South to SW 8 Street,
point of beginning.

FLAMINGO ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

701 E. 33 Street Hialeah, FL 33013

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at Palm Avenue and E 38 Street
East on E 38 Street to E 8 Avenue
North to E 39 Place
East to the Seaboard Railroad
South to E 25 Street
West to E 4 Avenue
South to Florida East Coast Railroad
West to Palm Avenue
North to E 38 Street,
point of beginning.

FLORIDA CITY ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

364 N.W. 6 Avenue Florida City, FL 33034

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at U S Highway #1 and NE 9 Street (Florida City)

West on NE (NW) 9 Street to NW 6 Avenue (Florida City)

North to NW 10 Street (Florida City)

West to NW 187 Avenue

South to NW 6 Terrace (Davis Parkway)

(SW 336 Street)

West to Dade/Monroe County Line

South to SW 376 Street

East to SW 192 Avenue

South to Dade/Monroe County Line

East to US Highway #1

North to NE 9 Street (Florida City),

point of beginning.

FLOYD, GLORIA ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

12650 S.W. 109 Avenue Miami, FL 33176

Attendance Zone Established 1999-2000

Begin at SW 128 Street and SW 137 Avenue

South to SW 152 Street

East on SW 152 Street to SW 117 Avenue

North to SW 142 Terrace

East to Jefferson Street

North to Douglas Drive

East to Boggs Drive

North to drainage canal

Southeast to SW 107 Avenue

North to SW 120 Street

West to Florida Turnpike (approximately

SW 118 Avenue)

South to SW 128 Street

West to SW 137 Avenue,

FRANKLIN, BENJAMIN ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

13100 N.W. 12 Avenue Miami, FL 33168

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

All 6th graders are assigned to Westview Middle School

Begin at NW 142 Street and NW 17 Avenue East to North-South Expressway (I-95)

South to NW 123 Street West to NW 15 Avenue

North to NW 135 Street

West to NW 17 Avenue

North to NW 142 Street,

point of beginning.

NOTE: Those Students residing on the lake

peninsula west of NW 14 Avenue and north of NW 139 Street will be permitted to attend Biscayne Gardens Elementary School since this peninsula has a road

exit only to NW 143 Street.

FULFORD ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

16140 N.E. 18 Avenue North Miami Beach, FL 33162

Attendance Zone Established 2005-2006

Begin at NE 12 Avenue and N.E. 167 Street

East on NE 167 Street to Snake Creek Canal Northwest to NE 170 Street

Fact to Moule Lake

East to Maule Lake

South through Maule Lake to NE 163 Street West on NE 163 Street to NE 20 Avenue South on NE 20 Avenue to NE 151 Street

West to NE 16 Avenue

North to NE 153 Street

West to NE 14 Court

North to NE 155 Street

West to NE 12 Avenue

North to NE 167 Street.

GATEWAY ENVIRONMENTAL K-8 LEARNING CENTER (R-VI) K-4

955 S.E. 18 Avenue Homestead, FL 33035

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at Mowry Canal and Biscayne Bay South on Biscayne Bay to the Miami-Dade County Line

West on the Miami-Dade County Line to US Highway #1

North on US Highway #1 to the Florida Turnpike Northeast on the Florida Turnpike to

SW 312 Street (Campbell Drive)
East on SW 312 Street (Campbell Drive) to
SW 152 Avenue

South on SW 152 Avenue to the Mowry Canal (approximately SW 315 Street)

East on the Mowry Canal to Biscayne Bay, point of beginning.

GOLDEN GLADES ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-6

16520 N.W. 28 Avenue Opa-locka, FL 33054

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at NW 37 Avenue (Douglas Road) and NW 171 Street East on NW 171 Street to NW 27 Avenue South to the Biscayne Canal West to NW 37 Avenue North to NW 171 Street, point of beginning.

GOOD, JOELLA C. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

6350 N.W. 188 Terrace Miami, FL 33015

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at NW 202 Street and
NW 62 Avenue (BOTH SIDES)
South to Approximately NW 183 Street
(Miami Gardens Drive)
East to NW 57 Avenue (Red Road)
South to Palmetto Expressway (826)
West to NW 67 Avenue
North to NW 202 Street
East to NW 62 Avenue,
point of beginning.

GORDON, JACK D. ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

14400 Country Walk Drive Miami, FL 33186

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at SW 120 Street and SW 152 Avenue
South on SW 152 Avenue to
SW 144 Street (Country Walk Drive)
West to SW 157 Avenue
South to SW 152 Street
East on SW 152 Street to
Canal (approximately SW 144 Avenue)
Southeast to SW 160 Street
East to SW 137 Avenue
North to SW 120 Street
West on SW 120 Street to SW 152 Avenue,
point of beginning.

GOULDS ELEMENTARY (R-V) K-5

23555 S.W. 112 Avenue Miami, FL 33032

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at Biscayne Bay and SW 224 Street West on SW 224 Street to SW 87 Avenue South on SW 87 Avenue to SW 232 Street West on SW 232 Street to SW 97 Avenue North on SW 97 Avenue to SW 224 Street West on SW 224 Street to Old Cutler Road North along Old Cutler Road to SW 216 Street West on 216 Street to Florida Turnpike Northwest on Florida Turnpike to SW 211 Street West on SW 211 Street to SW 112 Avenue (Allapattah Road) South on SW 112 Avenue (Allapattah Road) to SW 248 Street (Coconut Palm Drive) East on SW 248 Street (Coconut Palm Drive) to Biscayne Bay North along Biscayne Bay to SW 224 Street, point of beginning.

GRAHAM, BOB EDUCATION CENTER (R-I) PK-8

15901 N.W. 79 Avenue Miami, FL 33016

Attendance Zone Established 2002-2003

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at Okeechobee Road (US 27)

and NW 124 Avenue

North to NW 170 Street

East to NW 77 Court

North to NW 173 Drive

East to NW 69 Court

North to NW 174 Terrace

East to NW 68 Avenue

Southeast on NW 68 Avenue to NW 67 Avenue

South to the Palmetto Expressway (SR 826)

West and South on the

Palmetto Expressway (SR 826)

to NW 138 Street

West to Okeechobee Road (US 27)

Northwest to NW 124 Avenue

North to NW 170 Street,

GRAHAM, ERNEST R. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

7330 W. 32 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33016

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Administrative Assignment: (2008-2009) Grade change from PK-6 to PK-5

Begin at West 84 Street (NW 138 Street) and West 34 Avenue (NW 92 Avenue/Hialeah Gardens Boulevard)

East to West 24 Avenue (NW 82 Avenue)
South to West 60 Street (NW 114 Street)
West to West 28 Avenue (NW 87 Avenue)
North to West 68 Street (NW 122 Street)
West to West 34 Avenue
(NW 92 Avenue/Hialeah Gardens
Boulevard)

North to West 84 Street (NW 138 Street), point of beginning.

GRATIGNY ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6

11905 N. Miami Avenue Miami, FL 33168

Attendance Zone Established 2001-2002

East on NW 135 Street and

North-South Expressway (I-95)

East to the Biscayne Canal

South to NE 126 Street

East to NE 6 Avenue

South to NE 119 Street

West to the Biscayne Canal

Southeast to NE 114 Street

West on NE 4 Avenue

South to NE 112 Street

North on NE 2 Avenue to NE 118 Street

and NE 119 Street extension

West on NE/NW 119 Street

and NW 2 Avenue

North on NW 2 Avenue

to NW 125 Street

West on NW 125 Street to the Expressway (I-95),

GREENGLADE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

3060 S.W. 127 Avenue Miami, FL 33175

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at SW 152 Avenue and SW 26 Street (Coral Way)

East to SW 122 Avenue

South on SW 122 Avenue to the canal north of

SW 28 Street

West to canal between SW 124 Avenue and

SW 124 Court

South to SW 42 Street (Bird Road)

West to SW 152 Avenue

North to SW 26 Street (Coral Way),

point of beginning.

GREYNOLDS PARK ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

1536 N.E. 179 Street North Miami Beach, FL 33162

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

and NE 10 Avenue
South on NE 10 Avenue
to NE 176 Street
East to NE 12 Avenue
South to NE 167 Street
East to Snake Creek Canal
Northwest to NE 170 Street
East to NE 22 Avenue
North to NE 179 Street
West to NE 17 Avenue
North to NE 180 Street
West to NE 14 Avenue
South to NE 179 Street

West to NE 179 Street and NE 10 Avenue, point of beginning.

Begin at NE 179 Street

GULFSTREAM ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

20900 S.W. 97 Avenue Miami, FL 33189

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at Old Cutler Road and Franjo Road Northwest on Franjo Road to Martinique Drive West to SW 103 Avenue (Anchor Road) South to SW 212 Street West to Florida Turnpike South to SW 216 Street East to Old Cutler Road North to Franjo Road, point of beginning.

HADLEY, CHARLES R. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

8400 N.W. 7 Street Miami, FL 33126

Attendance Zone Established 1995-1996

Begin at intersection of NW 82 Avenue and (Seaboard Railroad Tracks) and NW 12 Street South on NW 82 Avenue to W Flagler Street West to NW 91 Avenue North to NW 12 Street East on NW 12 Street (Seaboard Railroad Tracks) to NW 82 Avenue, point of beginning.

HALL, JOE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

1901 S.W. 134 Avenue Miami, FL 33175

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Non- contiguous Area

Begin at Miami-Dade County Line and NW 12 Street
East to NW 187 Avenue
South to SW 8 Street
West to Miami-Dade County Line
North to NW 12 Street,
point of beginning.

Begin at SW 154 Avenue and SW 13 Street

East to SW 139 Avenue

North to SW 12 Street

East to SW 138 Place

North to SW 11 Street

East to SW 134 Avenue

South to SW 12 Street

East to SW 132 Avenue

South to SW 18 Street

East to Canal (approximately SW 131 Place)

South to SW 21 Street

West to SW 132 Avenue

South to SW 26 Street (Coral Way)

West to SW 154 Avenue

North to SW 13 Street,

point of beginning.

HARTNER, ENEIDA M. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

401 N.W. 29 Street Miami, FL 33127

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Begin at North-South Expressway (I-95) and

NW 43 Street

East to NE 4 Avenue

South to Julia Tuttle Causeway

East to Biscayne Bay

South along Biscayne Bay to NE 27 Street

West to North-South Expressway (I-95)

North to NW 43 Street, point of beginning.

HAWKINS, BARBARA ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

19010 N.W. 37 Avenue Opa-locka, FL 33056

Attendance Zone Established 1980-1981

Begin at NW 215 Street and NW 37 Avenue
South on NW 37 Avenue to NW 187 Street
West to NW 42 Avenue
North to canal between NW 195 Street and
NW 196 Street
East to canal between NW 39 Avenue and
NW 39 Court (Carol City Canal A)
North on canal to Snake Creek Canal
(approximately NW 38 Place)
West on Snake Creek Canal to NW 42 Avenue
extended
North to NW 215 Street
East to NW 37 Avenue,
point of beginning.

HIALEAH ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

550 E. 8 Street Hialeah, FL 33010

Attendance Zone Established 1979-1980

Begin at E 25 Street and E 4 Avenue
East to Seaboard Railroad (SE 11 Court)
South to Florida East Coast Railroad
East to NW 30 Avenue
South to NW 61 Street
West to Seaboard Railroad (SE 11 Court)
South to Hialeah Drive (NW 54 Street)
West to E 4 Avenue
North to E 11 Street
West to E 3 Avenue
North to Florida East Coast Railroad
East to E 4 Avenue
North to E 25 Street,
point of beginning.

HIALEAH GARDENS ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

9702 N.W. 130 Street Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Non-contiguous Area

Begin at Okeechobee Road and NW 202 Street (Dade/Broward County Line) East to NW 124 Avenue South to Okeechobee Road to NW 202 Street (Dade/Broward County Line), point of beginning.

Students from Jones Fish Camp will be transported to Hialeah Gardens Elementary.

Begin at West 84 Street
(NW 138 Street)
and Hialeah Gardens Boulevard
South to Okeechobee Road (US 27)
Northwest to NW 138 Street
East to Hialeah Gardens Boulevard,
point of beginning.

HIBISCUS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

18701 N.W. First Avenue Miami, FL 33169

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Begin at NW 2 Avenue and Snake Creek Canal (approximately NW 202 Street)
Southeast on canal to Seaboard Railroad (approximately NE 9 Avenue)
Southwest to NW 2 Avenue
North to Snake Creek Canal, point of beginning.

HOLMES ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

1175 N.W. 67 Street Miami, FL 33150

Attendance Zone Established 1993-1994

#1 Contiguous Area from M.L. King Elementary grades (3-5)

Begin at NW 14 Avenue and 79 Street
East to NW 7 Avenue
South to NW 71 Street
West to NW 12 Avenue
South to NW 62 Street
West to NW 15 Avenue
North to NW 71 Street
East to NW 14 Avenue
North to NW 79 Street,
point of beginning.

Begin at NW 62 Street and NW 10 Avenue
West to NW 12 Avenue
North to NW 71 Street
East to NW 7 Avenue
South to NW 67 Street
West to NW 10 Avenue
South to NW 62 Street,
point of beginning.

#2 Contiguous Area from Thena Crowder Elementary grades (4-5)

Begin at I-95 and NW 69 Street South to NW 62 Street West to NW 10 Avenue North to NW 67 Street East to NW 7 Avenue North to NW 69 Street East to I-95, point of beginning.

HOOVER, OLIVER ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

9050 Hammocks Boulevard Miami, FL 33196

Attendance Zone Established 1999-2000

Begin at SW 157 Path and
SW 88 Street (N Kendall Drive)
East to SW 147 Avenue
South to Hammocks Boulevard (approximately
SW 116 Street)
Northwest on Hammocks Boulevard to
SW 104 Street
West to SW 157 Avenue
North on SW 157 Avenue to SW 157 Path at
(approximately SW 96 Street)
North on SW 157 Path to SW 88 Street
(N Kendall Drive),
point of beginning.

HOWARD DRIVE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

7750 S.W. 136 Street Miami, FL 33156

Attendance Zone Established 1978-1979

Through Controlled Choice, accepts students in Grades 1-5 from F.C. Martin Elementary School Attendance Boundary who do not attend F.C. Martin Elementary School's International Baccalaureate Primary Years Program

Begin at Biscayne Bay and SW 136 Street
West to Old Cutler Road
North to Chapman Field Drive
Northwest to SW 132 Street
West to SW 77 Avenue
North to SW 128 Street
West to US Highway #1
South to SW 144 Street
East to SW 67 Avenue
South to SW 152 Street
East to Biscayne Bay
North to SW 136 Street,
point of beginning.

HURSTON, ZORA N. ELEMENTARY(R-IV) PK-5

13137 S.W. 26 Street Miami, FL 33148

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at Miami-Dade County Line and SW 8 Street (Tamiami Trail)

East to SW 127 Avenue

South to SW 26 Street (Coral Way)

West to SW 132 Avenue

North to SW 21 Street

East to Canal (approximately S. W. 131 Place)

North to SW 18 Street

West to SW 132 Avenue

North to SW 12 Street

West to SW 134 Avenue

North to SW 11 Street

West to SW 138 Place

South to SW 12 Street

West to SW 139 Avenue

South to SW 13 Street

West to SW 154 Avenue

South to SW 26 Street (Coral Way)

East to SW 152 Avenue

South to SW 42 Street (Bird Road)

West to Miami-Dade County Line

North to SW 8 Street (Tamiami Trail),

point of beginning.

INGRAM, DR. ROBERT B. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

600 Ahmad Street Opa-locka, FL 33054

Attendance Zone Established 1980-1981

Begin at NW 27 Avenue and Sharar Avenue

West to Codadad Street

North to Jann Avenue

Southwest to Perviz

North to Harem Avenue

Southwest to Douglas Road Extension

(approximately NW 37 Avenue)

North to Biscayne Canal

West to NW 47 Avenue

South to NW 127 Street

East to NW 27 Avenue

North to Sharar Avenue,

IVES, MADIE ELEMENTARY (R-II) K-5

20770 N.E. 14 Avenue North Miami Beach, FL 33179

Begin at NE 215 Street
(Dade/Broward County Line)
and Seaboard Railroad (I-95)
South to Ives Dairy Road
West to NE 10 Avenue
South to Seaboard Railroad (I-95)
Southwest to Snake Creek Canal
Northwest to NE 6 Avenue extended
North to San Simeon Way
Northwest to NE 215 Street
(Dade/Broward County Line)
East to Seaboard Railroad (I-95),
point of beginning.

JOHNSON, J. W. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-K

735 W. 23 Street Hialeah, FL 33010

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Grades 1-5 attend James H. Bright Elementary

Begin at Palmetto Expressway (#826) and NW 90 Street (West 37 Street)

East to W 16 Avenue

South to W 34 Street

East to W 14 Avenue

South to W 33 Street

East to W 11 Avenue

South to W 30 Street

East to W 9 Avenue

South to W 29 Street

East to W 8 Avenue South to W 27 Street

East to W 4 Avenue

(NW 57 Avenue)

South to W 18 Street

West to Okeechobee Canal

Northwest to Palmetto

Expressway (#826)

North to NW 90 Street

(W 37 Street),

KENDALE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

10693 S.W. 93 Street Miami, FL 33183

Attendance Zone Established 1995-1996

Begin at Intersection of SW 92 Avenue
and SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive)
South to SW 104 Street
West to South Kendale Boulevard
South on South Kendale Boulevard
to Killian Parkway
North to SW 104 Street
West to SW 112 Avenue
North to SW 88 Street
(North Kendall Drive)
East to SW 92 Avenue,
point of beginning.

KENDALE LAKES ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

8000 S.W. 142 Avenue Miami, FL 33183

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at SW 147 Avenue
and SW 72 Street
East to SW 137 Avenue
South to SW 88 Street (Kendall Drive)
West to SW 152 Avenue
North to SW 80 Street
East to SW 147 Avenue
North to SW 72 Street,
point of beginning.

KENSINGTON PARK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

711 N.W. 30 Avenue Miami, FL 33125

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at W Flagler Street and NW 27 Avenue West to NW 37 Avenue North to Tamiami Canal West to Seaboard Railroad North to Miami River Southeast to NW 27 Avenue South to W Flagler Street, point of beginning.

KENWOOD K-8 CENTER (R-IV) PK-8

9300 S.W. 79 Avenue Miami, FL 33156

Attendance Zone Established 1993-1994

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at SW 72 Street and SW 82 Avenue
South to Snapper Creek Canal
East to US Highway #1
South to SW 104 Street
West to SW 92 Avenue
North to SW 88 Street
East to SW 89 Avenue
North to SW 80 Street
West to Seaboard Railroad and SR #874
Northeast to SW 72 Street
East to SW 82 Avenue,
point of beginning.

KEY BISCAYNE K-8 CENTER (R-III) PK-8

150 W. McIntyre Street Key Biscayne, FL 33149

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

All of Key Biscayne and Virginia Key

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

KING, MARTIN L. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-2

7124 N.W. 12 Avenue Miami, FL 33150

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

All students in grades 3-5 will attend Holmes Elementary

Begin at NW 14 Avenue and NW 79 Street
East to NW 7 Avenue
South to NW 71 Street
West to NW 12 Avenue
South to NW 62 Street
West to NW 15 Avenue
North to NW 71 Street
East to NW 14 Avenue
North to NW 79 Street,
point of beginning.

KINLOCH PARK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

4275 N.W. 1 Street Miami, FL 33126

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at SW 8 Street and SW 47 Avenue
North to Tamiami Canal
Northeast to NW 37 Avenue
South to W Flagler Street
West to SW 39 Avenue
South to SW 4 Street
West to SW 42 Avenue
South to SW 8 Street
West to SW 47 Avenue,
point of beginning.

LAKE STEVENS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

5101 N.W. 183 Street Opa-locka, FL 33167

Attendance Zone Established 1999-2000

Begin at NW 183 Street
and NW 44 Avenue
West on NW 183 Street
to NW 52 Avenue
South to Canal
(approximately NW 177 Street)
Southwest on Canal to NW 57 Avenue
(Red Road)
North to NW 191 Street
East to NW 47 Avenue
South to NW 187 Street
East to NW 44 Avenue

South to NW 183 Street, point of beginning.

LAKEVIEW ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

1290 N.W. 115 Street Miami, FL 33167

Attendance Zone Established 2001-2002

Begin at NW 15 Avenue
and NW 123 Street
East to North-South Expressway (I-95)
South to NW 111 Street
West to NW 12 Avenue
South to NW 107 Street
West to NW 15 Avenue
North to NW 123 Street,
point of beginning.

LAWRENCE, JR., DAVID K-8 CENTER (R-II) PK-8

15000 Bay Vista Boulevard North Miami, FL 33181

Attendance Zone Established 2005-2006

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardian will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at Biscayne Bay and the Biscayne Canal West on Biscayne Canal to NE 13 Avenue North on NE 13 Avenue to NE 111 Street East on NE 111 Street to NE 14 Avenue North on NE 14 Avenue to NE 125 Street Northeast on Arch Creek Road to NE 135 Street East on NE 135 Street to Biscayne Boulevard (US 1) North on Biscayne Boulevard to NE 151 Street West on NE 151 Street to NE 20 Avenue (extended) North on NE 20 Avenue to NE 163 Street East on NE 163 Street to the Oleta River South through Oleta River (extended) to NE 151 Street East on NE 151 Street to Biscayne Bay South along Biscayne Bay

to Biscayne Canal, point of beginning.

LEEWOOD K-8 CENTER (R-IV) PK-7

10343 S.W. 124 Street Miami, FL 33176

Attendance Zone Established 1995-1996

Through Controlled Choice, accepts students in Grades 1-5 from the F.C. Martin Elementary School Attendance Boundary who do not attend F.C. Martin Elementary School's International Baccalaureate Primary Years Program

Begin at SW 104 Street
and Seaboard Railroad/SR #874
Southwest on Seaboard Railroad/SR #874
to SW 107 Avenue
South on SW 107 Avenue to drainage canal
(approximately SW 141 Street)
Southeast to SW 97 Avenue
North to drainage canal
(approximately SW 130 Street)
West and North on drainage canal
to SW 104 Street
West to Seaboard Railroad & SR #874,
point of beginning.

LEHMAN, WILLIAM H. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

10990 S.W. 113 Place Miami, FL 33176

Attendance Zone Established 1995-1996

Begin at SW 84 Street and Florida Turnpike (approximately SW 119 Avenue) East on SW 84 Street to SW 109 Avenue South to SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive) West to SW 112 Avenue South to SW 104 Street East to the Seaboard Railroad/SR #874 Southwest to SW 107 Avenue South to SW 120 Street West to the Florida Turnpike (approximately SW 118 Avenue) North to SW 92 Street West to SW 123 Avenue North to SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive) West to Florida Turnpike North to SW 84 Street, point of beginning.

LEISURE CITY K-8 CENTER (R-V) PK-8

14950 S.W. 288 Street Homestead, FL 33033

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at US Highway #1
and SW 280 Street
East to Canal
(approximately SW 142 Avenue)
Southeast on canal to SW 288 Street
West to SW 147 Avenue
South to SW 296 Street
West to US Highway #1
North to SW 280 Street,
point of beginning.

LENTIN, LINDA K-8 CENTER (R-II) PK-8

14312 N.E. 2 Court North Miami, FL 33161

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at NW 167 Street and NW 2 Avenue
East to NE 3 Avenue
South to NE 159 Street
East to NE 5 Avenue
South to NE 135 Street
West to Biscayne Canal
Northwest to Biscayne Canal
to NW 2 Avenue
North to NW 159 Street
West to North-South Expressway (I-95)
North to NW 161 Street
Northeast to NW 2 Avenue
and NW 167 Street,
point of beginning.

LIBERTY CITY ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

1855 N.W. 71 Street Miami, FL 33147

Attendance Zone Established 2004-2005

Begin at NW 79 Street and NW 17 Avenue East to NW 14 Avenue South to NW 71 Street West to NW 15 Avenue South to NW 64 Street West to NW 20 Avenue North to NW 69 Street West to NW 21 Avenue North to NW 71 Street West to NW 22 Avenue North to Florida East Coast Railroad (between NW 72 Street and NW 73 Street) East to NW 17 Avenue North to NW 79 Street. point of beginning.

LORAH PARK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

5160 N.W.31 Avenue Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 2003-2004

Begin at NW 30 Avenue and NW 61 Street South on NW 30 Avenue to NW 49 Street West to the Seaboard Railroad South to Okeechobee Canal Northwest to Hialeah Drive (NW 54 Street) East on Hialeah Drive (NW 54 Street) to Seaboard Railroad North to NW 61 Street East to NW 30 Avenue, point of beginning.

L'OUVERTURE, TOUSSAINT ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

120 N.E. 59 Street Miami, FL 33137

Attendance Zone Established 1993-1994

Contiguous Area from Thena Crowder Elementary grades 4-5

Begin at I-95 and NW 62 Street South to NW 54 Street East to North Miami Avenue North to NW 62 Street West to I-95, point of beginning. Begin at North Miami Avenue and NE 62 Street East to NE 2 Avenue South to NE 61 Street East to NE 4 Avenue South to NE 43 Street West to North Miami Avenue North to NE 62 Street, point of beginning.

LUDLAM ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

6639 S.W. 74 Street Miami, FL 33143

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at SW 64 Street (Hardee Road) and SW 59 Avenue
South on SW 59 Avenue
to Snapper Creek Canal
West to SW 82 Avenue
North to SW 68 Street
East to the Seaboard Railroad
North to SW 67 Street
East to SW 67 Avenue
North to SW 66 Street
East to SW 62 Avenue
North to SW 64 Street (Hardee Road)
East to SW 59 Avenue,
point of beginning.

MACK, DR. H.W./WEST LITTLE RIVER ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

2450 N.W. 84 Street Miami, FL 33147

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Controlled School of Choice with Broadmoor Elementary

Begin at the Seaboard Coastline Railroad and NW 97 Street
East on NW 97 Street to NW 27 Avenue
South to NW 95 Street
East to NW 18 Avenue
South to NW 79 Street
West to NW 27 Avenue
South to Florida East Coast Railroad
West to the Seaboard Railroad
North to NW 97 Street,
point of beginning.

MANDARIN LAKES K-8 ACADEMY (R-V) K-7

12225 S.W. 280 Street Homestead, FL 33032

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

West on SW 268 Street to Florida Turnpike Southwest along Florida Turnpike to SW 280 Street West on SW 280 Street to SW 147 Avenue South on SW 147 Avenue to SW 288 Street (Biscayne Drive) East on SW 288 Street (Biscayne Drive) to Florida Turnpike Southwest on Florida Turnpike to SW 312 Street East on SW 312 Street to SW 152 Avenue South on SW 152 Avenue to Mowry Canal East on Mowry Canal (Approximately SW 315 Street) to Biscayne Bay North along Biscayne Bay to SW 268 Street, point of beginning.

Begin at Biscayne Bay and SW 268 Street

MARTIN, FRANK C. K-8 CENTER (R-V) PK-8

14250 Boggs Drive Richmond Heights, FL 33176

Attendance Zone Established 2004-2005

Grades PK & K

Begin at SW 117 Avenue and SW 152 Street (Coral Reef Drive) North on SW 117 Avenue to SW 142 Terrace East to Jefferson Street North to Douglas Drive East to Boggs Drive extended North to Canal (approximately SW 140 Street) Southeast on canal to SW 102 Avenue and approximately SW 145 Street South on SW 102 Avenue to SW 149 Street West to SW 107 Avenue South to SW 150 Terrace West to Buchanan Street South to SW 152 Street (Coral Reef Drive) West to SW 117 Avenue. point of beginning.

Grades 1-5

Students in Grades 1-5, who reside in the area described in the PK-K column, shall have a controlled choice of attending one of the following five elementary schools if they are not in the International Baccalaureate Primary Years Program: Coral Reef Elementary, Howard Drive Elementary, Leewood Elementary, Palmetto Elementary or Vineland Elementary.

Grades 6-8

Students in Grades 6-8, who reside in the area described in the PK-K column, who desire a traditional middle school experience or who are not enrolled in the International Baccalaureate Middle Years Program shall have the option of enrolling in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

MATTHEWS, WESLEY W. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

12345 S.W. 18 Terrace Miami, FL 33175

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at SW 10 Street and SW 122 Avenue South to SW 24 Street (Coral Way) West to SW 127 Avenue North to SW 10 Street East to SW 122 Avenue, point of beginning.

MCCRARY, JR., JESSE J. ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

514 N.W. 77 Street Miami, FL 33150

Attendance Zone Established 1995-1996

Begin at North-South Expressway (I-95) and Little River Canal (approximately NW 86 Street)

Southeast to North Miami Avenue

South to NE 82 Street East to Biscayne Bay

South along the shoreline to the

Little River Canal

West on the Little River Canal to NE 79 Street

West on NE 79 Street to NE 2 Avenue

South to NE 71 Street

West to NW 7 Avenue

North to NW 79 Street

East to North-South Expressway (I-95)

North to Little River Canal, point of beginning.

MEADOWLANE ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

4280 W. 8 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33012

Attendance Zone Established 1987-1988

Begin at W 49 Street (NW 103 Avenue) and W 4 Avenue (NW 57 Avenue) South to W 37 Street West to Palmetto Expressway North to W 49 Street East to W 4 Avenue (NW 57 Avenue), point of beginning.

MEEK, CARRIE P./WESTVIEW ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

2101 N.W. 127 Street Miami, FL 33167

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at NW 27 Avenue and NW 135 Street
East to NW 15 Avenue
South to NW 123 Street
West to NW 19 Avenue
South to NW 119 Street
West to the CSX Railroad
North on the CSX Railroad
to NW 127 Street
East to NW 27 Avenue
North to NW 135 Street,
point of beginning.

MELROSE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

3050 N.W. 35 Street Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 2003-2004

Controlled school of choice with Earlington Heights Elementary

Begin at NW 30 Avenue and NW 49 Street North to NW 60 Street East to NW 27 Avenue North to NW 62 Street East to NW 24 Avenue South to NW 54 Street East to NW 23 Avenue South to NW 52 Street East to NW 19 Avenue South to NW 46 Street West to NW 21 Avenue South to Airport Expressway (#112) West to NW 24 Avenue South to NW 20 Street West to NW 27 Avenue South to Miami Canal Northwest to Airport Expressway (#112) East to Florida East Coast Railroad North to NW 49 Street East to NW 30 Avenue, point of beginning.

MIAMI GARDENS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

4444 N.W. 195 Street Opa Locka, FL 33055

Attendance Zone Established 1999-2000

Begin at NW 183 Street and NW 37 Avenue West to NW 44 Avenue North to NW 187 Street West to NW 47 Avenue North to NW 191 Street West to NW 50 Court North to NW 195 Lane East to NW 42 Avenue South to NW 187 Street East to NW 37 Avenue South to NW 183 Street, point of beginning.

MIAMI HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

17661 S.W. 117 Avenue Miami, FL 33177

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at Florida Turnpike Extension and SW 168 Street (approximately SW 115 Avenue) West to SW 187 Avenue South to SW 184 Street (Eureka Drive) East to SW Florida Turnpike Extension (approximately SW 114 Avenue) North to SW 168 Street, point of beginning.

MIAMI LAKES K-8 CENTER (R-I) K-8

14250 N.W. 67 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33014

Attendance Zone Established 2002-2003

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parent/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at Biscayne Canal
and NW 47 Avenue
South to NW 138 Street
West to the Palmetto Expressway (#826)
Northeast on the
Palmetto Expressway (#826)
to NW 57 Avenue
South on NW 57 Avenue
to Biscayne Canal
East to NW 47 Avenue,
point of beginning.

MIAMI PARK ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

2225 N.W. 103 Street Miami, FL 33147

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at NW 95 Street
and NW 22 Avenue
West on NW 95 Street
to NW 27 Avenue
North to NW 97 Street
West to the Seaboard Railroad
North to NW 103 Street
East to NW 27 Avenue
North to NW 107 Street
East to NW 22 Avenue
South to NW 95 Street,
point of beginning.

MIAMI SHORES ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

10351 N.E. 5 Avenue Miami Shores, FL 33138

Attendance Zone Established 2001-2002

Begin at Biscayne Canal and Biscayne Bay (approximately NE 104 Street)

West to NE 13 Avenue North to NE 112 Street West to NE 10 Avenue North to NE 119 Street

West to Biscayne Canal

Southeast on the Biscayne Canal to NE 114 Street and NE 6 Avenue South on NE 6 Avenue to NE 110 Street

West to NE 2 Avenue South to Little River Canal

East on Canal to NE 4 Avenue Road

North to NE 87 Street

East to Biscayne Boulevard

North to NE 91 Street East to NE 8 Avenue South to NE 90 Street

East to NE 10 Court

North to NE 91 Street

East to Biscayne Bay

North along Biscayne Bay to the Biscayne Canal, point of beginning.

MIAMI SPRINGS ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

51 Park Street Miami Springs, FL 33166

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at NW 67 Avenue and NW 36 Street East to NW 57 Avenue (Curtiss Parkway)

North to Lafayette Drive

East to Deer Run

North to Eastward Drive

East to Navarre

North to Morningside

East to DeLeon

North to Okeechobee Canal

Northwest on Okeechobee Canal

to Palm Avenue

North on Palm Avenue to W 11 Street

West to W 4 Avenue (Red Road)

South to Okeechobee Canal

and Dove Avenue

West on Dove to Shadow Way

South to Oriole

West to Lenape

South to Southside Canal

(between North and South Melrose)

Follow canal west, then Southwest

to NW 67 Avenue

South to NW 36 Street,

point of beginning.

MILAM, M.A. K-8 CENTER (R-I) PK-8

6020 W. 16 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33012

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at West 68 Street (NW 122 Street)
and West 14 Avenue
South to West 56 Street
West to Palmetto Expressway (826)
North to West 64 Street
East to West 16 Avenue
North to West 68 Street (NW 122 Street)
East to West 14 Avenue,
point of beginning.

MILLER, PHYLLIS R. ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

840 N.E. 87 Terrace Miami, FL 33138

Attendance Zone Established 1995-1996

Begin at North Miami Avenue
and Little River Canal
East on Canal to NE 4 Avenue Road
North to NE 87 Street
East to Biscayne Boulevard
North to NE 91 Street
East to NE 8 Avenue
South to NE 90 Street
East to NE 10 Court
North to NE 91 Street
East to Biscayne Bay
South along shoreline to NE 82 Street
West to North Miami Avenue
North to Little River Canal,
point of beginning.

MORNINGSIDE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

6620 N.E. 5 Avenue Miami, FL 33138

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Begin at Biscayne Bay

and the Airport Expressway (#112)

West to NE 4 Avenue North to NE 61 Street

Notifi to NE of Street

West to NE 2 Avenue

North to NE 79 Street

East to the Little River Canal

(approximately NE 4 Avenue)

East on the Little River Canal

to Biscayne Bay

South along Biscayne Bay

to Airport Expressway (#112),

point of beginning.

MOTON, ROBERT R. ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

18050 Homestead Avenue Miami, FL 33157

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Begin at SW 107 Avenue and SW 176 Street

East on SW 176 Street

to West Hibiscus Street

Southeast to US Highway #1

South to SW 186 Street

West to SW 107 Avenue

North to SW 176 Street,

point of beginning.

MYRTLE GROVE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

3125 N.W. 176 Street Opa Locka, FL 33055

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at NW 37 Avenue (Douglas Road) and NW 183 Street East on NW 183 Street to NW 27 Avenue South to NW 171 Street West to NW 37 Avenue (Douglas Road) North to NW 183 Street, point of beginning.

NATURAL BRIDGE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

1650 N.E. 141 Street North Miami, FL 33181

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at NE 137 Street extended and Biscayne Boulevard West on NE 137 Street

extended to West Dixie Highway

Northeast to NE 12 Avenue North to NE 146 Street East to NE 14 Avenue

North to NE 151 Street East to NE 14 Court North to NE 153 Street East to NE 16 Avenue

South to NE 151 Street
East to Biscayne Boulevard
South along Biscayne Boulevard

to NE 137 Street, point of beginning.

NORLAND ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

19340 N.W. 8 Court Miami, FL 33169

Attendance Zone Established 1994-1995

Begin at Sunshine State Parkway and NW 215 Street

(Dade/Broward County Line)

East to San Simeon Way

Southeast to NE 6 Avenue extended

South to Snake Creek Canal

Northwest along canal to NW 2 Avenue

South to NW 179 Street

West to NW 5 Avenue

North to NW 183 Street

West to NW 7 Avenue

North to NW 191 Street

West to NW 12 Avenue

North to NW 195 Street

East to NW 11 Avenue

North to NW 196 Terrace

East to NW 9 Avenue

North to NW 199 Street

East to NW 7 Avenue

North to Snake Creek Canal

West to Florida Turnpike

North to NW 215 Street

(Dade/Broward County Line),

point of beginning.

NORTH BEACH ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

4100 Prairie Avenue Miami Beach, FL 33140

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at 23 Street and the Atlantic Ocean West on 23 Street

to Dade Boulevard Southwest to Biscayne Bay

West on the south shoreline of Biscayne Island, San Marco Island, San Marino Island, De Lido Island, Rivo Alto Island, and Belle Isle

North along the shoreline of Miami Beach including the Sunset Islands, La Gorce Island and Allison Island to Indian Creek South

East to the Atlantic Ocean South to 23 Street,

on Indian Creek to 63 Street

point of beginning.

NORTH COUNTY ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

3250 N.W. 207 Street Opa-locka, FL 33056

Attendance Zone Established 1983-1984

Begin at NW 215 Street and NW 29 Avenue East to the Florida Turnpike South to Snake Creek Canal West to NW 37 Avenue North to NW 210 Terrace East to NW 30 Court South to NW 208 Terrace East to NW 28 Avenue North to NW 210 Terrace West to NW 29 Avenue North to NW 215 Street. point of beginning.

NORTH GLADE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6

5000 N.W. 177 Street Opa-locka, FL 33055

Attendance Zone Established 1980-1981

Begin at NW 183 Street and NW 47 Avenue South on NW 47 Avenue to Palmetto Expressway (#826) West to NW 49 Avenue

West to NW 49 Avenue South to Biscayne Canal West to NW 57 Avenue

North to canal

at approximately NW 174 Drive

Northeast on the canal to NW 52 Avenue North to NW 183 Street East to NW 47 Avenue, point of beginning.

NORTH HIALEAH ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

4251 E. 5 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33013

Attendance Zone Established 1980-1981

Begin at W 4 Avenue (Red Road)

and NW 49 Street (NW 103 Street)

East to Seaboard Railroad

South to E 39 Place West to E 8 Avenue South to E 38 Street

West to W 4 Avenue (Red Road)

North to W 49 Street (NW 103 Street),

point of beginning.

NORTH MIAMI ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

665 N.E.145 Street North Miami, FL 33161

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at NE 151 Street
and NE 5 Avenue
East on NE 151 Street
to NE 12 Avenue
North to NE 153 Street
East to NE 14 Court
South to NE 151 Street
West to NE 14 Avenue
South to NE 14 Avenue
South to NE 12 Avenue
South to NE 139 Street
West to NE 5 Avenue
North to NE 151 Street,
point of beginning.

NORTH TWIN LAKES ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

625 W. 74 Place Hialeah, FL 33014

Attendance Zone Established 1976-1977

Begin at NW 138 Street and NW 57 Avenue (Red Road)
South to W 72 Street
West to W 8 Avenue (NW 62 Avenue)
South to W 71 Street
West to W 10 Avenue
North to NW 138 Street
East to NW 57 Avenue (Red Road),
point of beginning.

NORWOOD ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

19810 N.W. 14 Court Miami, FL 33169

Attendance Zone Established 1994-1995

Begin at Florida Turnpike
and Snake Creek Canal
East along canal to NW 7 Avenue
South to NW 199 Street
West to NW 9 Avenue
South to NW 196 Terrace
West to NW 11 Avenue
South to NW 195 Street
West to NW 12 Avenue
South to NW 191 Street
West to Florida Turnpike
North to Snake Creek Canal,
point of beginning.

OAK GROVE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6

15640 N.E. 8 Avenue Miami, FL 33162

Attendance Zone Established 1998-1999

All 6th graders residing in the John F. Kennedy Middle School boundary will attend J. F. Kennedy Middle School

Begin at NE 3 Avenue
and NE 167 Street
East on NE 167 Street
to NE 163 Street
(North Miami Beach Boulevard)
and NE 12 Avenue
South to NE 159 Street
West to NE 5 Avenue
North to NE 161 Street
West to NE 4 Avenue
North to NE 165 Street
West to NE 3 Avenue
North to NE 167 Street,
point of beginning.

Begin at NE 3 Avenue and NE 167 Street
East on NE 167 Street to NE 163 Street
(North Miami Beach Boulevard)
and NE 12 Avenue
South to NE 155 Street
East to NE 14 Court
South to NE 153 Street
West to NE 12 Avenue
South to NE 151 Street
West to NE 5 Avenue
North to NE 159 Street
West to NE 3 Avenue
North to NE 167 Street,
point of beginning.

OJUS ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

18600 West Dixie Highway Miami, FL 33180

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at Seaboard Railroad (I-95)

and NE 191 Street

East to Biscayne Boulevard

South to NE 175 Street

East to Maule Lake

South to NE 170 Street extended

West to NE 22 Avenue

North to NE 179 Street

West to NE 17 Avenue

North to NE 180 Street

West to NE 14 Avenue

South to NE 179 Street

West to NE 10 Avenue

North to Snake Creek Canal

Northwest to Seaboard Railroad (I-95)

and NE 191 Street,

point of beginning.

OLINDA ELEMENTARY (R-III) K-5

5536 N.W. 21 Avenue Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at NW 24 Avenue and NW 62 Street

East on NW 62 Street to NW 21 Avenue

South to NW 59 Street

East to NW 15 Avenue

South to NW 52 Street

West to NW 23 Avenue

North to NW 54 Street

West to NW 24 Avenue

North to NW 62 Street,

point of beginning.

OLYMPIA HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

9797 S.W. 40 Street Miami, FL 33165

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at SW 107 Avenue and SW 34 Street
East on SW 34 Street to SW 90 Avenue
South to SW 44 Street
West to SW 102 Avenue
North to SW 40 Street (Bird Road)
West to SW 107 Avenue
North to SW 34 Street,
point of beginning.

ORCHARD VILLA ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

5720 N.W. 13 Avenue Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 1993-1994

Contiguous Area from Thena Crowder Elementary grades 4-5

Begin at NW 62 Street and NW 7 Avenue South to NW 54 Street East to I-95 North to NW 62 Street West to NW 7 Avenue, point of beginning. Begin at NW 15 Avenue and NW 62 Street East to NW 7 Avenue South to NW 54 Street West to NW 15 Avenue North to NW 62 Street, point of beginning.

PALM LAKES ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

7450 W. 16 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33014

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at W 24 Avenue (NW 82 Avenue) and W 84 Street (NW 138 Street)
East on W 84 Street to W 10 Avenue
South to W 76 Street
West to W 12 Avenue (NW 67 Avenue)
South to W 68 Street (NW 122 Street)
West to W 16 Avenue
South to W 64 Street
West to the Palmetto Expressway (#826)
North to W 68 Street (NW 122 Street)
West to W 24 Avenue (NW 82 Avenue)
North to W 84 Street (NW 138 Street),
point of beginning.

PALM SPRINGS ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

6301 E. 1 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33013

Attendance Zone Established 1975-1976

Begin at W 84 Street (NW 138 Street)
and E 4 Avenue (NW 47 Avenue)
South on E 4 Avenue to E 49 Street
(NW 103 Street)
West to W 2 Avenue
North to W 65 Street (Gratigny Drive)
West to W 4 Avenue (Red Road)
North to W 84 Street (NW 138 Street)
East to E 4 Avenue,
point of beginning.

PALM SPRINGS NORTH ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

17615 N.W. 82 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33015

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at NW 186 Street (Miami Gardens Drive) and Old Elm Drive

Southeast through center of golf course (former Country Club of Miami South Course)

to intersection of NW 174 Terrace and NW 70 Avenue (extended)

East on NW 174 Terrace to NW 69 Court

South to NW 173 Drive West to NW 77 Court South to NW 170 Street West to Interstate 75

(approximately NW 92 Avenue)

North to NW 186 Street (Miami Gardens Drive)

East to Old Elm Drive, point of beginning.

PALMETTO ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

12401 S.W. 74 Avenue Miami, FL 33156

Attendance Zone Established 1993-1994

Through Controlled Choice, accepts students in Grades 1-5 from the F.C. Martin Elementary School Attendance Boundary who do not attend F.C. Martin Elementary School's International Baccalaureate Primary Years Program

Begin at SW 104 Street and SW 72 Avenue
West on SW 104 Street to US Highway #1
South to SW 128 Street
East to SW 77 Avenue
South to SW 132 Street
East to Chapman Field Drive
Northwest to SW 62 Avenue
North to SW 116 Street
West to SW 67 Avenue
North to SW 112 Street
West to Canal
North to Canal until it comes to a second canal
West on canal to SW 69 Court

North on SW 69 Court to SW 108 Street
West to SW 70 Court
North to SW 107 Terrace
West to SW 72 Avenue
North to SW 104 Street,
point of beginning.

PARKVIEW ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

17631 N.W. 20 Avenue Opa-locka, FL 33056

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1980

Begin at NW 27 Avenue
and NW 183 Street
South to Palmetto Expressway (#826)
East to NW 17 Avenue
North to NW 183 Street
West to NW 27 Avenue,
point of beginning.

PARKWAY ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

1320 N.W. 188 Street Miami, FL 33169

Attendance Zone Established 1994-1995

Begin at Florida Turnpike and NW 191 Street
East to NW 7 Avenue
South to NW 183 Street
East to NW 5 Avenue
South to NW 179 Street
East to NW 2 Avenue
South to FEC Railroad
Southwest to Florida Turnpike
Northwest to NW 191 Street,
point of beginning.

PEPPER, CLAUDE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

14550 S.W. 96 Street Miami, FL 33186

Attendance Zone Established 1991-1992

Begin at SW 147 Avenue and SW 88
Street (N Kendall Drive)
East on SW 88 Street to SW 137 Avenue
South to SW 120 Street
West to SW 142 Avenue
North to SW 104 Street
West to SW 147 Avenue
North to SW 88 Street,
point of beginning.

PERRINE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

8851 S.W. 168 Street Miami, FL 33157

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Begin at SW 107 Avenue and SW 174 Terrace East to SW 102 Avenue North to SW 172 Street East to SW 99 Court North to SW 170 Street East to US Highway #1 North to the C-100 Canal (approximately SW 158 Street) Southeast on the C-100 Canal to SW 168 Street (Richmond Drive) East to Biscayne Bay South to SW 184 Street (Eureka Drive) West to the C-100 B Canal (Bel Aire Canal, approximately SW 90 Avenue) South and West on the C-100 B Canal to SW 97 Avenue (Franjo Road) North to SW 186 Street (Quail Roost Drive) West to US Highway #1 North to West Hibiscus Street Northwest to SW 176 Street West to SW 107 Avenue North to SW 174 Terrace. point of beginning.

PESKOE, IRVING & BEATRICE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

29035 S.W. 144 Avenue Homestead, FL 33033

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at SW 288 Street and SW 147 Avenue East on SW 288 Street to the Florida Turnpike South and Southwest on the Florida Turnpike to SW 304 Street

West on SW 304 Street to SW 152 Avenue North on SW 152 Avenue to SW 296 Street East on SW 296 Street to SW 147 Avenue North on SW 147 Avenue to SW 288 Street, point of beginning.

PHARR, KELSEY L. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

2000 N.W. 46 Street Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Controlled School of Choice - other choices are Maya Angelou Elementary and Comstock Elementary

Begin at NW 27 Avenue and NW 20 Street East on NW 20 Street to NW 24 Avenue North to Airport Expressway (#112) East to NW 21 Avenue North to NW 46 Street East to NW 19 Avenue North to NW 52 Street East to NW 15 Avenue South to the Airport Expressway (#112) East to NW 14 Avenue South to NW 20 Street West to NW 17 Avenue South to the Miami River Northwest to NW 22 Avenue South to East-West Expressway (#836) West to NW 27 Avenue North to NW 20 Street, point of beginning.

PINE LAKE ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

16700 S.W. 109 Avenue Miami, FL 33157

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at SW 152 Street and SW 137 Avenue East to SW 112 Avenue South to SW 160 Street East to SW 107 Avenue South to SW 186 Street West to Florida Turnpike North to SW 168 Street West to SW 137 Avenue North to SW 152 Street, point of beginning.

PINE VILLA ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

21799 S.W. 117 Court Miami, FL 33170

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at US Highway #1 and the
Black Creek Canal
(approximately SW 212 St)
East on the canal to SW 112 Avenue
(Allapattah Road)
South on SW 112 Avenue to SW 232 Street
West on SW 232 Street to US Highway #1
Northeast on US Highway #1 to the
Black Creek Canal,
point of beginning.

PINECREST ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

10250 S.W. 57 Avenue Miami, FL 33156

Attendance Zone Established 1993-1994

Begin at Biscayne Bay and SW 96 Street West on SW 96 Street to SW 52 Avenue (Schoolhouse Road) North to SW 88 Street West to SW 57 Avenue and Snapper Creek Canal West on Snapper Creek Canal to US Highway #1 Southwest to SW 104 Street East to SW 72 Avenue South to SW 107 Terrace East to SW 70 Court South to SW 108 Street East to SW 69 Court South to Canal (including house 6950 on cul-desac)

South to SW 112 Street
East to SW 67 Avenue
South to SW 116 Street
East to SW 62 Avenue
South to Chapman Field Drive
Southeast to Old Cutler Road
South to SW 136 Street
East to Biscayne Bay
North to SW 96 Street,
point of beginning.

POINCIANA PARK ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

6745 N.W. 23 Avenue Miami, FL 33147

Attendance Zone Established 1985-1986

Begin at NW 27 Avenue and NW 71 Street East to NW 21 Avenue South to NW 69 Street East to NW 20 Avenue South to NW 62 Street West to NW 27 Avenue North to NW 71 Street, point of beginning.

PORTER, DR. GILBERT ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

15851 S.W. 112 Street Miami, FL 33196

Attendance Zone Established 2006-2007

Begin at Miami-Dade County Line and SW 104 Street East to Hammocks Boulevard Southeast to SW 147 Avenue North to SW 104 Street East to SW 142 Avenue South to SW 120 Street West to Miami-Dade County Line North to SW 104 Street, point of beginning.

RAINBOW PARK ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

15355 N.W. 19 Avenue Opa-locka, FL 33054

Attendance Zone Established 1980-1981

Begin at the Biscayne Canal and the Seaboard Railroad West on the Biscayne Canal to Douglas Road extended South to Harem Avenue East to Pervis South to Jann Avenue East to Codadad Street South to Sharar Avenue East to NW 27 Avenue South to Seaboard Railroad Northeast to Biscayne Canal, point of beginning.

REDLAND ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

24701 S.W. 162 Avenue Homestead, FL 33031

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

and SW 120 Street East to SW 187 Avenue South to SW 184 Street (Eureka Drive) East to SW 137 Avenue South to drainage canal (approximately SW 195 Street) Southeast on canal to SW 200 Street and approximately SW 132 Avenue East on SW 200 Street (Quail Roost Drive) to SW 127 Avenue South to SW 208 Street West to SW 134 Avenue South SW 232 Street East to US Highway #1 South to SW 280 Street West to Dade/Monroe County Line North to SW 120 Street, point of beginning.

Begin at Dade/Monroe County Line

REDONDO ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-3

18480 S.W. 304 Street Homestead, FL 33030

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at SW 280 Street
and SW 182 Avenue
(Roberts Road)
West on SW 280 Street
to Dade/Monroe County Line
South to SW 312 Street
East to NW 2 Avenue (Homestead)
North to SW 300 Street
(NW 19 Street, Homestead)
West to SW 182 Avenue (Roberts Road)
North to SW 280 Street,
point of beginning.

REEVES, HENRY E. S. ELEMENTARY (R-I) K-5

2005 N. W. 111 Street Miami, FL 33167

Attendance Zone Established 2001-2002

and Seaboard Railroad East on NW 119 Street to NW 19 Avenue North to NW 123 Street East to NW 15 Avenue South to NW 107 Street East to NW 12 Avenue South to NW 103 Street West to NW 17 Avenue South to Little River Canal Southeast along Little River Canal to NW 95 Street West to NW 22 Avenue North to NW 107 Street West to NW 27 Avenue South to NW 103 Street West to Seaboard Railroad North to NW 119 Street, point of beginning.

Begin at NW 119 Street

RIVERSIDE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

1190 S.W. 2 Street Miami, FL 33130

Attendance Zone Established 1971-1972

Controlled school of choice with Frederick Douglass Elementary

Begin at Biscayne Bay and NE 9 Street West on NE 9 Street to NW 2 Avenue North to NW 13 Street West to NW 7 Avenue South to the Miami River Northwest to NW 15 Avenue South to W Flagler Street West to SW 17 Avenue South to SW 8 Street East to SW 8 Avenue South to SW 11 Street East to SW 5 Avenue North to SW 8 Street East to North-South Expressway (I-95) North to the Miami River East to Biscayne Bay North to NE 9 Street, point of beginning.

ROBERTS, JANE S. K-8 CENTER (R-IV) PK-8

14850 S.W. Cottonwood Circle Miami, FL 33185

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Grades 6-8

Begin at SW 42 Street (Bird Road) and SW 147 Avenue South on SW 147 Avenue to SW 56 Street (Miller Drive) West to SW 152 Avenue South to SW 60 Lane West on SW 60 Lane (BOTH SIDES) to SW 61 Street North and West on SW 61 Street (BOTH SIDES) to SW 57 Terrace North and West on SW 57 Terrace (BOTH SIDES) to SW 58 Street West on SW 58 Street (BOTH SIDES) to SW 157 Avenue North to SW 42 Street (Bird Road) East to SW 147 Avenue. point of beginning.

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Grades PK-5

Begin at SW 42 Street (Bird Road) and SW 147 Avenue South on SW 147 Avenue to SW 56 Street (Miller Drive) West to SW 152 Avenue South to SW 60 Lane West on SW 60 Lane (BOTH SIDES) to SW 61 Street North and West on 61 Street (BOTH SIDES) to SW 57 Terrace North and West on SW 57 Terrace (BOTH SIDES) to SW 58 Street West on SW 58 Street (BOTH SIDES) to SW 157 Avenue North to SW 47 Street West to Miami-Dade County Line North to SW 42 Street (Bird Road) East to SW 147 Avenue. point of beginning.

ROCKWAY ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

2790 S.W. 93 Court Miami, FL 33165

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at SW 107 Avenue
and SW 24 Street (Coral Way)
East on SW 24 Street
to SW 87 Avenue
South to SW 28 Street
West to SW 90 Avenue
South to SW 34 Street
West to SW 107 Avenue
North to SW 24 Street (Coral Way),
point of beginning.

ROYAL GREEN ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

13047 S.W. 47 Street Miami, FL 33175

Attendance Zone Established 1982-1983

Begin at SW 137 Avenue and SW 42 Street East on SW 42 Street to Florida Turnpike (SW 117 Avenue) South to SW 64 Street West to SW 137 Avenue North to SW 42 Street, point of beginning.

ROYAL PALM ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

4200 S.W. 112 Court Miami, FL 33165

Attendance Zone Established 2000-2001

and SW 24 Street East on SW 24 Street to SW 109 Avenue South to SW 40 Street East to SW 107 Avenue South to SW 42 Street West to SW 109 Avenue South along the eastern shoreline to the drainage canal at approximately SW 109 Avenue to south of SW 47 Terrace West along the drainage canal to SW 117 Avenue North to SW 24 Street, point of beginning.

Begin at SW 117 Avenue

SANTA CLARA ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

1051 N.W. 29 Terrace Miami, FL 33127

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Controlled school of choice with Lenora Braynon Smith Elementary

Begin at NW 14 Avenue and NW 28 Street
North on NW 14 Avenue
to Airport Expressway (#112)
West to NW 15 Avenue
North to NW 54 Street
East to the North-South Expressway (I-95)
South to NW 28 Street
West to NW 14 Avenue,
point of beginning.

SAUNDERS, LAURA C. ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

505 S.W. 8 Street Homestead, FL 33030

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Non-contiguous area

Begin at Dade/Monroe County Line and SW 376 Street East to SW 192 Avenue South to Dade/Monroe County Line West to Dade /Monroe County Line North to SW 376 Street, point of beginning.

Non-contiguous area

Begin at SW 312 Street and US Highway #1 East on SW 312 Street to SW 162 Avenue South to SW 320 Street West to US Highway #1 North to SW 312 Street, point of beginning. Begin at US Highway # 1
and Mowry Drive (SW 320 Street)
West to SW 11 Avenue (Homestead)
South to SW 8 Street (Homestead)
West to SW 187 Avenue
South to NW 10 Street (Florida City)
East to NW 6 Avenue (Florida City)
South to NW 9 Street (Florida City)
East to US Highway #1
North to Mowry Drive (SW 320 Street),
point of beginning.

SCOTT LAKE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

1160 N.W. 175 Street Miami, FL 33169

Attendance Zone Established 1979-1980

Begin at NW 17 Avenue and NW 183 Street South to the Palmetto Expressway (#826) East to Florida Turnpike Northwest to NW 183 Street West to NW 17 Avenue, point of beginning.

SEMINOLE ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

121 S.W. 78 Place Miami, FL 33144

Attendance Zone Established 1995-1996

and Seaboard Railroad
(approximately NW 12 Street)
East to Florida East Coast Railroad
(approximately NW 69 Avenue)
South to NW 7 Street
West to NW 72 Avenue
South to Tamiami Canal
Southwest to SW 8 Street
West to NW 92 Avenue
North to W Flagler Street
East to NW 82 Avenue
North to Seaboard Railroad
(approximately NW 12 Street),
point of beginning.

Begin at intersection NW 82 Avenue

SHADOWLAWN ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

149 N.W. 49 Street Miami, FL 33127

Attendance Zone Established 1989-1990

Begin at North-South Expressway (I-95) and NW 43 Street North to NW 54 Street East to North Miami Avenue South to NW 43 Street West to North-South Expressway (I-95), point of beginning.

SHENANDOAH ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

1023 S.W. 21 Avenue Miami, FL 33135

Attendance Zone Established 1990-1991

Begin at SW 19 Street and SW 27 Avenue

North on SW 27 Avenue to SW 3 Street

East to SW 22 Avenue
North to W Flagler Street
East to SW 17 Avenue
South to SW 8 Street
East to SW 15 Avenue
South to SW 12 Street
West to SW 17 Avenue
South to SW 17 Street
West to SW 22 Avenue
South to SW 19 Street
West to SW 27 Avenue,

point of beginning.

SHEPPARD, BENJAMIN ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

5700 W. 24 Avenue Miami, FL 33016

Attendance	7one	Established	2007-2008
Allendance			2001-2000

Begin at West 49 Street (NW 103 Street) and Palmetto Expressway (826) West on West 49 Street (NW 103 Street) to West 26 Avenue extended (BOTH SIDES) North to West 60 Street East to West 24 Avenue North to West 68 Street East to Palmetto Expressway (826) South to West 49 Street (NW 103 Street),

point of beginning.

SIBLEY, HUBERT O. ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6

255 N.W. 115 Street Miami, FL 33168

Attendance Zone Established 2001-2002

Begin at the North-South Expressway (I-95) and NW 125 Street East on NW 125 Street to NW 2 Avenue South on NW 2 Avenue to NW 119 Street East on NW/NE 119 Street to NE 119 Street extension Southeast on NE 119 Street extension to NE 2 Avenue and NE 118 Street South on NE 2 Avenue to NE 112 Street East on NE 112 Street to NE 4 Avenue North on NE 4 Avenue to NE 114 Street East on NE 114 Street to the Biscayne Canal Southeast on the Biscayne Canal to NE 6 Avenue South on NE 6 Avenue to NE 110 Street West on NE/NW 110 Street to NW 2 Avenue South on NW 2 Avenue to Little River Canal West on the Little River Canal to North-South Expressway (I-95) North on to North-South Expressway (I-95) to NW 125 Street, point of beginning.

SILVER BLUFF ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

2609 S.W. 25 Avenue Miami, FL 33133

Attendance Zone Established 1991-1992

Begin at Florida East Coast Railroad and SW 17 Avenue

North to SW 22 Street (Coral Way)

West to SW 22 Avenue North to SW 19 Street West to SW 32 Avenue

South to SW 22 Street (Coral Way)

East to SW 31 Avenue South to SW 26 Street East to SW 30 Avenue

South to Florida East Coast Railroad

Northeast to SW 17 Avenue,

point of beginning.

SKYWAY ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-5

4555 N.W. 206 Terrace Miami, FL 33055

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

#1 Non-Contiguous Area

Begin at NW 37 Avenue
and NW 215 Street
East to NW 29 Avenue
South to NW 210 Terrace
East to NW 28 Avenue
South to NW 208 Terrace
West to NW 30 Court
North to NW 210 Terrace
West to NW 37 Avenue
North to NW 215 Street,
point of beginning.

Begin at NW 215 Street

(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)

and NW 42 Avenue

South to Snake Creek Canal

East on canal

to NW 39 Court (BOTH SIDES)

South to Approximately NW 195 Terrace

West to NW 49 Avenue

North to NW 199 Street

(Honey Hill Drive)

West to Approximately to

NW 51 Street Court

North to NW 215 Street

(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)

East to NW 42 Avenue, point of beginning.

SMITH, JOHN I. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

10415 N.W. 52 Street Miami, FL 33178

Attendance Zone Established 2004-2005

Begin at Okeechobee Canal and NW 107 Avenue
Southeast on Okeechobee Canal to Palmetto Expressway (#826)
South along Palmetto Expressway (#826) to Seaboard Railroad (approximately NW 12 Street)
West to NW 107 Avenue
North to Okeechobee Canal, point of beginning.

SMITH, LENORA B. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

4700 N.W. 12 Avenue Miami, FL 33127

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Controlled school of choice with Santa Clara Elementary

Begin at NW 14 Avenue and NW 28 Street
North on NW 14 Avenue to
Airport Expressway (#112)
West to NW 15 Avenue
North to NW 54 Street
East to North-South Expressway (I-95)
South to NW 28 Street
West to NW 14 Avenue,
point of beginning.

SNAPPER CREEK ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

10151 S.W. 64 Street Miami, FL 33173

Attendance Zone Established 1971-1972

Begin at SW 62 Street and SW 87 Avenue South on SW 87 Avenue to the Seaboard Railroad South to SW 80 Street West to SW 97 Avenue North to SW 77 Terrace West to SW 98 Court South to the Snapper Creek Canal Northwest to the drainage canal (approximately SW 108 Avenue) Follow the drainage canal to SW 58 Terrace East to SW 107 Avenue North to SW 52 Street East to SW 102 Avenue South to SW 53 Street East to SW 97 Avenue South to SW 60 Street East to SW 94 Place South to SW 62 Street

East to SW 87 Avenue, point of beginning.

SOUTH HIALEAH ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

265 E. 5 Street Hialeah, FL 33010

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Non-contiguous Area

Begin at NW 30 Avenue and Florida East Coast Railroad (approximately NW 74 Street) East to NW 27 Avenue South to NW 60 Street West to NW 30 Avenue North to Florida East Coast Railroad point of beginning. Begin at W 4 Avenue (Red Road) and
Florida East Coast Railroad
East to E 3 Avenue
South to E 11 Street
East to E 4 Avenue
South to Hialeah Drive
West to Okeechobee Road
Northwest to Palm Avenue
North to W 11 Street
West to W 4 Avenue (Red Road)
North to Florida East Coast Railroad,
point of beginning.

SOUTH MIAMI K-8 CENTER (R-III) PK-8

6800 S.W. 60 Street Miami, FL 33143

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at SW 65 Avenue and SW 40 Street South on SW 65 Avenue to SW 48 Street East to SW 64 Avenue South to SW 51 Street East to SW 62 Avenue South to SW 56 Street (Miller Road) East to SW 59 Avenue South to SW 64 Street West to SW 62 Avenue South to SW 66 Street West to SW 67 Avenue South to SW 67 Street West to the Florida East Coast Railroad South to SW 68 Street West to the Seaboard Railroad North to SW 44 Street East to the Florida East Coast Railroad North to SW 40 Street East to SW 65 Avenue. point of beginning.

SOUTH MIAMI HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

12231 S.W. 190 Terrace Miami, FL 33177

Attendance Zone Established 1974-1975

<u>Assignment from Caribbean</u> Elementary (K-5)

Begin at SW 190 Street and SW 117 Avenue South to SW 196 Street East to SW 114 Avenue North to SW 190 Street West to SW 117 Avenue, point of beginning. Begin at SW 184 Street and
Florida Turnpike Extension
West on SW 184 Street to SW 137 Avenue
South to SW 195 Street extended
East to Black Creek Canal
South to SW 200 Street (Quail Roost Drive)
East and northeast on Quail Roost Drive
to SW 190 Street
East to Florida Turnpike Extension
North to SW 184 Street,
point of beginning.

SOUTH POINTE ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6

1050 - 4 Street Miami Beach, FL 33139

Attendance Zone Established 1991-1992

Begin at Biscayne Bay and 10 Street

East to West Avenue South to 9 Street

East to Michigan Avenue

South to 8 Street

East to Atlantic Ocean coastline

South along Atlantic coastline to the southern

end of Fisher Island

East and North around Fisher Island to

Government Cut

West to the Intracoastal Waterway,

Including Watson Island, Star Island,

Palm Island and Hibiscus Island

North around islands and then East on

Biscayne Bay to 10 Street

on Miami Beach, point of beginning.

SOUTHSIDE ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-3

45 S.W. 13 Street Miami, FL 33130

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

Begin at Biscayne Bay and SE 15 Road Northwest on SE 15 Road to SW 5 Avenue North to SW 8 Street East to North-South Expressway (I-95) North to the Miami River East to Biscayne Bay South on Biscayne Bay to SE 15 Road, point of beginning.

SPANISH LAKE ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

7940 N.W. 194 Street Miami, FL 33015

Begin at NW 202 Street

(Miami-Dade County Line)

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

and NW 67 Avenue South to NW 68 Avenue Northwest on NW 68 Avenue to NW 174 Terrace (extended) West on NW 174 Terrace to NW 70 Avenue (extended) Northwest on NW 70 Avenue (extended) (BOTH SIDES) to golf course (former Country Club of Miami South Course) Northwest through center of golf course to Old Elm Drive and NW 186 Street (Miami Gardens Drive) West on NW 186 Street (Miami Gardens Drive) to Interstate 75 South to NW 170 Street West to NW 124 Avenue North to NW 202 Street East to NW 67 Avenue, point of beginning.

SPRINGVIEW ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

1122 Blue Bird Avenue Miami Springs, FL 33166

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Non-Contiguous Area

Begin at South Royal Poinciana
Boulevard and Okeechobee Canal
Southeast to NW 36 Street
West to NW 57 Avenue
(Red Road/Curtiss Parkway)
North to Lafayette Drive
East to Deer Run
North on Navarre to Morningside
East to DeLeon
North to South Royal Poinciana
Boulevard and Okeechobee Canal,
point of beginning.

Begin at North Royal Poinciana Boulevard and Golden Hawk Avenue (Dove Avenue) West to Shadow Way South to Oriole Avenue West to Lenape Drive South to North Melrose Drive Follow canal West, then Southwest to NW 67 Avenue South to NW 36 Street West on NW 36 Street to the Palmetto Expressway (826) North to NW South River Drive Southeast to Golden Hawk Avenue (Dove Avenue), point of beginning.

STIRRUP, E. W. F. ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

330 N.W. 97 Avenue Miami, FL 33172

Attendance Zone established 2004-2005

Begin at Seaboard Railroad (approximately NW 12 Street and NW 105 Avenue) Extended South to the western perimeter of the Fountainbleau Golf Course South and Southeast along the perimeter of the golf course to the western perimeter of the Blue Lakes Mobile Home Park South along the perimeter of the Blue Lake Mobile Home Park to the interfacing of West Park Drive (NW 102 Avenue) South on NW 102 Avenue to West Flagler Street East to SW 100 Avenue South to SW 4 Street East to SW 92 Avenue North to West Flagler Street East to NW 91 Avenue North to Seaboard Railroad (approximately NW 12 Street) West to approximately NW 105 Avenue extended, point of beginning.

SUNNY ISLES BEACH COMMUNITY SCHOOL (R-II) K-7

201 182 Drive Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at NE 215 Street (Dade/Broward County Line/Massini Avenue extended) and the Atlantic Ocean West to Intracoastal Waterway Southwest on the Intracoastal Waterway to NE 175 Street extended (Ojus Canal) West on NE 175 Street extended through the Ojus Canal to Maule Lake South through Maule Lake and the Oleta River extended to NE 151 Street East to Biscayne Bay South to NE 135 Street extended (Baker's Haulover Inlet) East to the Atlantic Ocean North to NE 215 Street (Dade/Broward County Line/Massini Avenue extended), point of beginning.

SUNSET ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

5120 S.W. 72 Street Miami, FL 33143

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Controlled school of choice with Carver & Coral Gables Elementaries

Begin at Red Road (SW 57 Avenue) and SW 8 Street

East to SW 37 Avenue

South to SW 12 Street

East to SW 34 Avenue

South to SW 16 Street

East to SW 27 Avenue

South to SW 19 Street

West to SW 32 Avenue

South to SW 22 Street

West to SW 37 Avenue

South to Palermo Avenue

West to University Drive

West to University Drive

Southwest to SW 42 Avenue

South to Metrorail

Northeast to SW 37 Avenue

South to Kumquat Avenue

West on Kumquat Avenue and

Loguat Avenue to SW 42 Avenue

South on SW 42 Avenue to

Coral Gables Waterway

East to Biscayne Bay

South to SW 96 Street extended

West to SW 52 Avenue

(Schoolhouse Road)

North to SW 88 Street

(North Kendall Drive)

West to SW 57 Avenue (Red Road)

North to Snapper Creek Canal

West to SW 59 Avenue

North to SW 64 Street (Brescia)

East to the Waterway Canal

Northwest on Canal to NW 57 Avenue

(Red Road)

North to SW 8 Street,

point of beginning.

SUNSET PARK ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

10235 S.W. 84 Street Miami, FL 33173

Attendance Zone Established 1995-1996

Begin at SW 89 Avenue and SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive) North to SW 80 Street West to SW 97 Avenue North to SW 77 Terrace West to SW 98 Court South to Snapper Creek Canal Northwest to Florida Turnpike extension (approximately SW 117 Avenue) South on Florida Turnpike to SW 84 Street (approximately SW 119 Avenue) East to SW 109 Avenue South to SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive) East to SW 89 Avenue, point of beginning.

SWEETWATER ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

10655 S.W. 4 Street Miami, FL 33174

Attendance Zone Established 2004-2005

Begin at East-West Expressway (#836) Seaboard Railroad (approximately NW12 Street) and NW 112 Avenue East to approximately NW 105 Avenue extended

South to the western perimeter of the Fountainbleau Golf Course

South to the Southeast along the perimeter of the Golf Course to the western perimeter (wall of the Blue Lake Mobile Homes Ranch) South along the Blue Lake Mobile Homes Ranch's western perimeter to the interfacing of West Park Drive (NW 102 Avenue) South on West Park Drive (NW 102 Avenue) to West Flagler Street

East to SW 100 Avenue
South to SW 8 Street
West to SW 113 Avenue
North to West Flagler Street
East to SW 112 Avenue
North to East-West Expressway (#836)
and the Seaboard Railroad
(approximately NW 12 Street),
point of beginning.

SYLVANIA HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

5901 S.W. 16 Street Miami, FL 33155

Attendance Zone Established 1986-1987

Begin at SW 8 Street and SW 57 Avenue South on SW 57 Avenue to the Waterway Canal West on Waterway Canal

to SW 60 Court

North to SW 29 Street West to SW 62 Avenue

North to SW 24 Street (Coral Way)

West to SW 63 Avenue North to SW 22 Street West to SW 64 Avenue

North to SW 18 Street West to SW 65 Avenue

North to SW 16 Street

West to Florida East Coast Railroad

North to SW 8 Street East to SW 57 Avenue, point of beginning.

THOMAS, EUGENIA B. K-8 CENTER (R-I) PK-7

5950 N.W. 114 Avenue Miami, FL 33178

Attendance Zone	Established	2008-2009
-----------------	-------------	-----------

Begin at NW 107 Avenue and
NW 58 Street
South on NW 107 Avenue to NW 12 Street
West on NW 12 Street to
Miami-Dade/Collier County Line
North on Miami-Dade/Collier County Line to
NW 62 Terrace extended
East on NW 62 Terrace extended to
NW 114 Avenue
South on NW 114 Avenue to NW 58 Street
East on NW 58 Street to NW 107 Avenue,
point of beginning.

TREASURE ISLAND ELEMENTARY (R-II) PK-6

7540 E. Treasure Drive Miami Beach, FL 33141

Attendance Zone Established 1970-1971

The boundary lines of Treasure Island
Elementary include the North Bay
Causeway Islands, North Bay Village
(Treasure Island), and all of Normandy
Island.

TROPICAL ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

4545 S.W. 104 Avenue Miami, FL 33165

Attendance Zone Established 1990-1991

Non-contiguous Area

Begin at SW 24 Street
and SW 107 Avenue
South on SW 107 Avenue to
SW 40 Street (Bird Road)
West to SW 109 Avenue
North to SW 24 Street
East to SW 107 Avenue,
point of beginning.

Begin at SW 40 Street and SW 107 Avenue South on SW 107 Avenue to SW 42 Street West to SW 109 Avenue South to Royal Palm Lake to the canal (approximately SW 109 Avenue) continue south on canal to the lake south on SW 48 Street Southeast through the lake to the shoreline at SW 52 Street East on SW 52 Street to SW 102 Avenue South to SW 53 Street East to SW 97 Avenue North to SW 44 Street West to SW 102 Avenue North to SW 40 Street (Bird Road) West to SW 107 Avenue, point of beginning.

TUCKER, FRANCES S. ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

3500 Douglas Road Miami, FL 33133

Attendance Zone Established 1978-1979

Begin at Douglas Road (SW 37 Avenue) and SW 22 Street

East on SW 22 Street to SW 31 Avenue

South to SW 26 Street East to SW 30 Avenue

South to Metrorail

Southwest to Elizabeth Street

South to Thomas Avenue

West to Hibiscus Street

South to Franklin Avenue

West to Douglas Road

North to the Metrorail

Southwest to LeJeune Road

(SW 42 Avenue)

North to University Drive

Northeast to Palermo

East to Douglas Road (SW 37 Avenue)

North to SW 22 Street, point of beginning.

TWIN LAKES ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

6735 W. 5 Place Hialeah, FL 33012

Attendance Zone Established 1983-1984

Begin at W 49 Street

(NW 103 Street) and W 2 Avenue

West to W 8 Avenue

North to W 64 Street

West to W 9 Avenue

North to W 68 Street

(NW 122 Street)

West to W 12 Avenue

(NW 67 Avenue)

North to W 76 Street

East to W 10 Avenue

South to W 71 Street

East to W 8 Avenue

(NW 62 Avenue)

North to W 72 Street

East to W 4 Avenue

(NW 57 Avenue) (Red Road)

South to W 65 Street

(Gratigny Drive)

East to W 2 Avenue

South to W 49 Street

(NW 103 Street),

point of beginning.

VILLAGE GREEN ELEMENTARY (R-IV) PK-5

12265 S.W. 34 Street Miami, FL 33175

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at SW 18 Street and
SW 117 Avenue
West on SW 18 Street
to SW 122 Avenue
South to the canal
(North of SW 28 Street)
West to canal between SW 124 Avenue
and SW 124 Court
South on canal to SW 42 Street
East to SW 117 Avenue
North to SW 18 Street,
point of beginning.

VINELAND K-8 CENTER (R-V) PK-7

8455 S.W. 119 Street Miami, FL 33156

Attendance Zone Established 1972-1973

Through Controlled Choice accepts students in Grades 1-5 from the F.C. Martin Elementary School Attendance Boundary who do not attend F.C. Martin elementary school's International Baccalaureate Primary Years Program

Begin at SW 104 Street and
US Highway # 1
to Coral Reef Drive (SW 152 Street)
West to canal
(approximately SW 95 Avenue)
Northwest on canal
to SW 97 Avenue extended
North to canal
(approximately SW 130 Street)
West and North on canal
to SW 104 Street
East to US Highway # 1,
point of beginning.

WALTERS, MAE M. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

650 W. 33 Street Hialeah, FL 33012

Attendance Zone Established 1974-1975

Begin at W 38 Street and Palm Avenue South on Palm Avenue to

Florida East Coast Railroad

West to W 4 Avenue (Red Road)

North to W 27 Street

West to W 8 Avenue

North to W 29 Street

West to W 9 Avenue

North to W 30 Street

West to W 11 Avenue

North to W 33 Street

West to W 14 Avenue

North to W 34 Street

West to W 16 Avenue

North to W 37 Street

East to W 4 Avenue (Red Road)

North to W 38 Street

East to Palm Avenue,

point of beginning.

WEST HIALEAH GARDENS ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

11990 N.W. 92 Avenue Hialeah Gardens, FL 33016

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at NW 103 Street (West 49 Street) and Palmetto Expressway (826)

South to Okeechobee Road (US 27)

Northwest to Hialeah Gardens Boulevard

Northeast to NW 122 Street

East to NW 87 Avenue (West 28 Avenue)

South to West 60 Street

East to West 26 Avenue (Both Sides)

South to NW 103 Street (West 49 Street)

East to Palmetto Expressway (826),

point of beginning.

WEST HOMESTEAD ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

1550 S.W. 6 Street Homestead, FL 33030

Attandance	7000	Established	1006 1007
Allendance	Zone	Established	1990-1997

Begin at SW 308 Street and US Highway #1

West on SW 308 Street to NW 2 Avenue South to SW 312 Street (Campbell Drive) West to Dade/Monroe County Line South to SW 336 Street (NW 6 Terrace

Davis Parkway)

East to SW 187 Avenue (Redland Road) North to SW 8 Street (Homestead) East to SW 11 Avenue (Homestead) North to SW 320 Street (Mowry Drive)

East to US Highway #1 North to SW 308 Street, point of beginning.

WHEATLEY, PHILLIS ELEMENTARY (R-III) PK-5

1801 N.W. 1 Place Miami, FL 33136

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Begin at North-South Expressway (I-95) and NW 16 Street East to NW 3 Avenue North to NW 20 Street East to Miami Avenue North to NW 27 Street East to Biscayne Bay South to Government Cut and Dodge Island Encompass all of Dodge Island Northwest to NE 9 Street West to NW 2 Avenue North to NW 13 Street West to North-South Expressway (1-95)North to NW 16 Street. point of beginning.

WHIGHAM, EDWARD L. ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

12345 S.W. 18 Terrace Miami, FL 33175

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at SW 184 Street (Eureka Drive)
and Biscayne Bay
West on SW 184 Street to Old Cutler Road
Southwest on Old Cutler Road
to SW 224 Street
East on SW 224 Street to SW 97 Avenue
South on SW 97 Avenue
to SW 232 Street
East on SW 232 Street to SW 87 Avenue
North on SW 87 Avenue to SW 224 Street
East on SW 224 Street to Biscayne Bay
North along Biscayne Bay to SW 184 Street
point of beginning.

WHISPERING PINES ELEMENTARY (R-V) PK-5

18929 S.W. 89 Road Miami, FL 33157

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at Old Cutler Road and
SW 184 Street
West on SW 184 Street to drainage canal at
approximately SW 89 Avenue
South and West on canal to SW 97 Avenue
(Franjo Road)
South and East on Franjo Road to
Old Cutler Road
North to SW 184 Street,
point of beginning.

WINSTON PARK K-8 CENTER (R-IV) PK-8

13200 S.W. 79 Street Miami, FL 33183

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at SW 64 Street and the
Florida Turnpike (SW 117 Avenue)
South on Florida Turnpike
to SW 88 Street (N Kendall Drive)
West on SW 88 Street (N Kendall Drive)
to SW 137 Avenue
North to SW 64 Street
East to Florida Turnpike,
point of beginning.

WYCHE, JR., CHARLES DAVID ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

5241 N.W. 195 Drive Miami, FL 33183

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at NW 51 Street Court extended and NW 215 Street (Miami-Dade/Broward County Line) South to NW 199 Street (Honey Hill Drive) East to NW 49 Avenue

South to NW 195 Terrace West to NW 50 Court South to NW 191 Street

West to NW 57 Avenue (Red Road)

South to NW 183 Street (Miami Gardens Drive)

Northwest to NW 61 Avenue (BOTH SIDES)

North to NW 202 street

East to NW 57 Avenue (Red Road)

North to NW 215 Street

(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)

East to NW 51 Court Extended,

point of beginning.

YOUNG, NATHAN B. ELEMENTARY (R-I) PK-5

14120 N.W. 24 Avenue Opa-locka, FL 33054

Attendance Zone Established 1982-1983

Begin at NW 17 Avenue and the Seaboard Railroad South on NW 17 Avenue to NW 135 Street West to NW 27 Avenue North to Seaboard Railroad (North of State Road #9) Northeast on Seaboard Railroad to NW 17 Avenue, point of beginning.

ALLAPATTAH MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8

1331 N.W. 46 Street Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Begin at North-South Expressway (I-95)

and NW 54 Street South to NW 20 Street West to NW 22 Avenue

North to Airport Expressway (#112)

East to NW 21 Avenue North to NW 46 Street East to NW 19 Avenue North to NW 52 Street East to NW 15 Avenue

North to NW 54 Street

East to North-South Expressway (I-95), point of beginning.

ANDOVER MIDDLE (R-II) 6-7

121 N.E. 207 Street Miami, FL 33179

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at Florida Turnpike and N.W. 215 Street

(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)

East to San Simeon Way

Southeast to N.E. 6 Avenue extended

Southeast to N.E. 9 Court South to N.E. 176 Street

East to N.E. 10 Avenue

South to North Miami Beach Boulevard (N.E. 163 Street/N.E. 167 Street)

Northeast and West on North Miami Beach

Boulevard (N.E. 163 Street/N.E. 167 Street)

to Seaboard Railroad (I-95)

Northeast to U.S. Highway 441 (N.W. 2 Avenue)

North to Snake Creek Canal

West to Florida Turnpike

North to N.W. 215 Street

(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line),

point of beginning.

ARVIDA MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

10900 S.W. 127 Avenue Miami, FL 33186

Attendance Zones Established 1995-1996

Non-Contiguous Area 6-8 Grades to Arvida Middle

Begin at SW 117 Avenue
and SW 136 Street
South to SW 152 Street
East to Harrison Street
North on Harrison Street
to Graves Drive
North on Graves Drive
to drainage canal
Northwest on drainage canal
to SW 136 Street
West to SW 117 Avenue,
point of beginning.

Begin at SW 88 Street and SW 137 Avenue East to SW 107 Avenue South on SW 107 Avenue to SW 104 Street East to Seaboard Railroad/SR #874 Southwest to SW 107 Avenue South to SW 120 Street West to SW 117 Avenue South to Seaboard Railroad to approximately SW 126 Street Northwest to SW 120 Street just west of the Florida Turnpike West to SW 142 Avenue North to SW 104 Street East to SW 137 Avenue North to SW 88 Street, point of beginning.

BELL, PAUL W. MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

11800 N.W. 2 Street Miami, FL 33184

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at Miami-Dade/Monroe County Line and NW 25 Street

East to Florida Turnpike

South to NW 12 Street

East to NW/SW 112 Avenue

South to W Flagler Street

West to SW 113 Avenue

South to SW 8 Street (Tamiami Trail)

West to SW 117 Avenue (Florida Turnpike)

South to SW 18 Street

West to SW 127 Avenue

North to NW 12 Street

West to Miami-Dade/Monroe County Line

North to NW 25 Street, point of beginning.

BROWNSVILLE MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8

4899 N.W. 24 Avenue Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Begin at NW 52 Street and NW 15 Avenue North to NW 54 Street East to NW 7 Avenue North to NW 62 Street West to NW 15 Avenue South to NW 59 Street West to NW 21 Avenue North to NW 62 Street East to NW 20 Avenue North to NW 69 Street West to NW 21 Avenue North to NW 71 Street West to NW 27 Avenue South to NW 49 Street West to Seaboard Railroad South along Seaboard Railroad to Airport Expressway (#112) West on Airport Expressway (#112) to Miami River Southeast along Miami River to NW 17 Avenue North to NW 20 Street West to NW 22 Avenue

North to Airport Expressway (#112)
 (approximately NW 40 Street)
East on Airport Expressway (#112)
 to NW 21 Avenue
North to NW 46 Street
East to NW 19 Avenue
North to NW 52 Street
East to NW 15 Avenue,
 point of beginning.

CAMPBELL DRIVE MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8

900 N.E. 23 Avenue Homestead, FL 33033

Begin at SW 288 Street

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

(Biscayne Drive) and Biscayne Bay West on SW 288 Street (Biscayne Bay) to SW 147 Avenue North on SW 147 Avenue to SW 280 Street West on SW 280 Street to SW 152 Avenue South on SW 152 Avenue to SW 296 Street West on SW 296 Street to US Highway #1 Southwest on US Highway #1 to SW 328 Street West on SW 328 Street to SW 187 Avenue South on SW 187 Avenue to Miami-Dade County Line East on Miami-Dade County Line to Biscayne Bay North along Biscayne Bay to SW 288 Street (Biscayne Drive), point of beginning.

CAROL CITY MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8

3737 N.W. 188 Street Miami Gardens, FL 33055

Attendance Zone Established 1993-1994

Begin at NW 47 Avenue and NW 215 Street East to NW 37 Avenue South to Snake Creek Canal East to NW 27 Avenue South to NW 183 Street West to NW 37 Avenue South to Biscayne Canal West to NW 47 Avenue North to NW 215 Street, point of beginning.

CENTENNIAL MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8

8601 S.W. 212 Street Miami, FL 33189

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at Biscayne Bay and SW 184 Street West on SW 184 Street to Old Cutler Road Southwest to Franjo Road Northwest to Martinique Drive West to Holiday Road Northwest to Jamaica Drive Southwest to SW 112 Avenue (Allapattah Road) South to SW 268 Street West to SW 132 Avenue South to SW 280 Street West to SW 134 Avenue South to SW 288 Street East to Biscayne Bay North to SW 184 Street, point of beginning.

CHILES, LAWTON MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

8190 N.W. 197 Street Hialeah, FL 33015

Attendance Zone Established 2006-2007

Begin at NW 202 Street

(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)
and US Highway #27 (Okeechobee
Road) East to Golden Glades Canal
(East of NW 77 Avenue)
South to NW 170 Street
West on NW 170 Street to
US Highway #27
(Okeechobee Road)
North on US Highway #27 (Okeechobee
Road) to (Miami-Dade/Broward
County Line) NW 202 Street,
point of beginning.

CITRUS GROVE MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8

2153 N.W. 3 Street Miami, FL 33125

Attendance Zone Established 1990-1991

Begin at NW 20 Street and NW 3 Avenue West to NW 17 Avenue South to the Miami River Northwest to Florida East Coast Railroad (NW 38 Court) South to Tamiami Canal East to NW 37 Avenue South to West Flagler Street East to NW 33 Avenue South to SW 8 Street East to SW 27 Avenue North to SW 3 Street East to SW 22 Avenue North to West Flagler Street East to NW 15 Avenue North to Miami River Southeast to NW 7 Avenue North to East-West Expressway (#836) East to North-South Expressway (I-95) North to NW 16 Street East to NW 3 Avenue North to NW 20 Street, point of beginning.

COUNTRY CLUB MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

18305 N.W. 75 Place Miami, FL 33015

Attendance Zone Established 2006-2007

Begin at NW 202 Street
(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)
and Golden Glades Canal
(East of NW 77 Avenue)
East to NW 57 Avenue
South to the Palmetto Expressway (#826)
West to Golden Glades Canal
(East of NW 77 Avenue)
North to NW 202 Street
(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line),
point of beginning.

CURRY, LAMAR LOUISE MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

15750 S.W. 47 Street Miami, FL 33185

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at Miami-Dade County Line and SW 42 Street (Bird Road) East to SW 157 Avenue South to SW 88 Street (Kendall Drive) West to SW 177 Avenue (Krome Avenue) North to SW 72 Street (Sunset Drive) West to SW 187 Avenue North to SW 56 Street (Miller Road) West to the Miami-Dade County Line North to SW 42 Street, point of beginning.

CUTLER RIDGE MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8

19400 S.W. 97 Avenue Miami, FL 33157

Attendance Zone Established 1996-1997

Begin at Old Cutler Road and SW 184 Street (Eureka Drive) West on SW 184 Street to US Highway #1 South to SW 186 Street West to SW 107 Avenue North to SW 184 Street West to SW 113 Court South to SW 190 Terrace extended West to SW 114 Avenue South to SW 200 Street West to SW 117 Avenue Southeast to US Highway #1 North to SW 112 Avenue South to Jamaica Drive extended East and North on Jamaica Drive to Holiday Road Southeast to Martinique Drive Northeast to Franjo Road South to Old Cutler Road Northeast to SW 184 Street, point of beginning.

DARIO, RUBEN MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

350 N.W. 97 Avenue Miami, FL 33172

Attendance Zone Established 2004-05

#1 Non-contiguous Area

Begin at Seaboard Railroad
(approximately NW 12 Street
and NW 78 Avenue
East to Palmetto Expressway
(#826)
South to NW 7 Street
West to NW 78 Avenue
North to Seaboard Railroad
(approximately NW 12 Street),
point of beginning.

Begin at NW 112 Avenue and Seaboard Railroad (approximately NW 12 Street) East on Seaboard Railroad to NW 87 Avenue South to NW 6 Street East to NW 82 Avenue South to West Flagler Street West to SW 92 Avenue South to SW 4 Street West to SW 100 Avenue South to SW 8 Street West to SW 113 Avenue North to West Flagler Street East to SW 112 Avenue North to Seaboard Railroad (approximately NW 12 Street), point of beginning.

DE DIEGO, JOSE MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8

3100 N.W. 5 Avenue Miami, FL 33127

Attendance Zone Established 1999-2000

Begin at Airport Expressway (#112) and North-South Expressway (I-95) (approximately NW 38 Street) East on Airport Expressway (#112) to Biscayne Bay and Intracostal Waterway South along Intracostal Waterway to Miami River West to North-South Expressway (I-95) South to SW 8 Street West to SW 5 Avenue South to SW 11 Street West to SW 8 Avenue North to SW 8 Street West to SW 17 Avenue North to West Flagler Street East to NW 15 Avenue North to Miami River Southeast on Miami River to NW 7 Avenue North to East-West Expressway (#836) East to North-South Expressway (I-95) North to NW 16 Street East to NW 3 Avenue North to NW 20 Street West to North-South Expressway (I-95) North to Airport Expressway (#112), point of beginning.

DOOLIN, HOWARD A. MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

6401 S.W. 152 Avenue Miami, FL 33193

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at SW 42 Street (Bird Road) and SW 147 Avenue South on SW 147 Avenue to SW 88 Street (Kendall Drive) West to SW 157 Avenue North to SW 42 Street (Bird Road) East to SW 147 Avenue, point of beginning.

DORAL MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

5005 N.W. 112 Avenue Miami, FL 33178

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Grades 6-8

Parents/guardians who desire a traditional middle school experience for their child are not compelled to enroll their child at the K-8 Center serving their neighborhood. Such parents/guardians will have the option of enrolling their child in the traditional middle school assigned to serve their neighborhood or as otherwise designated.

Begin at Okeechobee Canal and NW 202 Street
Southeast on Okeechobee Canal to
Palmetto Expressway (#826)
South along Palmetto Expressway (#826)
to Seaboard Railroad (approximately
NW 12 Street)
West on NW 12 Street to Miami-Dade/Collier
County Line

North on the Miami-Dade/Collier Line to NW 202 Street East on NW 202 Street to Okeechobee

Canal/Road, point of beginning.

DREW, CHARLES R. MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8

1801 N.W. 60 Street Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Begin at NW 7 Avenue and NW 79 Street South to NW 67 Street West to NW 10 Avenue South to NW 62 Street West to NW 15 Avenue South to NW 59 Street West to NW 21 Avenue North to NW 62 Street East to NW 20 Avenue North to NW 69 Street West to NW 21 Avenue North to NW 71 Street West to NW 27 Avenue North to NW 79 Street East to NW 7 Avenue, point of beginning.

FILER, HENRY H. MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

531 W. 29 Street Hialeah, FL 33012

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at West 49 Street and Palm Avenue

South to East 48 Street

East to East 1 Avenue

South to East 46 Street

East to East 2 Avenue

South to East 44 Street

East to East 3 Avenue

South to East 42 Street

East to East 4 Avenue

South to East 39 Street

East to East 5 Avenue

South to East 38 Street

East to East 6 Avenue

South to East 36 Street

East to East 7 Avenue

South to East 33 Street

East to Seaboard Railroad

South to East 21 Street

(Florida East Coast Railroad)

West to West 4 Avenue (Red Road)

South to West 18 Street

West to Okeechobee Canal

Northwest to Palmetto

Expressway(SR # 826)

North to West 37 Street

East to West 4 Avenue (Red Road)

North to West 49 Street

East to Palm Avenue,

GLADES MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

9451 S.W. 64 Street Miami, FL 33173

Attendance Zone Established 2001-2002

Begin at SW 40 Street

(Bird Road and SW 82 Avenue)

South on SW 82 Avenue to

SW 56 Street (Miller Road)

East to Seaboard Railroad

Southwest on Seaboard Railroad

to SW 84 Avenue

South to SW 66 Street

East to SW 83 Avenue

South to SW 68 Street

East to SW 82 Avenue

South to Snapper Creek Canal

(approximately SW 86 Street)

East on canal to US Highway #1

Southwest to 104 Street

West to SW 107 Avenue

North to SW 88 Street (Kendall Drive)

West to Florida Turnpike

North to Snapper Creek Canal

(approximately SW 61 Street)

Southeast to drainage canal

(approximately SW 108 Avenue)

Follow the canal to SW 58 Terrace

East to SW 107 Avenue

North to SW 52 Street

East to SW 102 Avenue

South to SW 53 Street

East-Northeast to SW 97 Avenue

North to SW 44 Street

East to SW 90 Avenue

North to SW 40 Street (Bird Road)

East to SW 82 Avenue,

GLAZER, ZELDA MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-7

15015 S.W. 24 Street Miami, FL 33185

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at Miami-Dade County Line and NW 12 Street East to SW 127 Avenue South to SW 18 Street West to SW 142 Avenue South to SW 42 Street (Bird Road) West to Miami-Dade County Line North to NW 12 Street, point of beginning.

HAMMOCKS MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

9889 Hammocks Blvd Miami, FL 33196

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at the Miami-Dade County Line and SW 56 Street (Miller Drive)
East on SW 56 Street (Miller Drive) to

SW 187 Avenue South on SW 187 Avenue to SW 72 Street

South on SW 187 Avenue to SW 72 Street (Sunset Drive)

East on SW 72 Street (Sunset Drive) to SW 177 Avenue (Krome Avenue)

South on SW 177 Avenue (Krome Avenue) to SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive)

East on SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive) to SW 137 Avenue

South on SW 137 Avenue to SW 104 Street West on SW 104 Street to SW 147 Avenue South on SW 147 Avenue to SW 120 Street

West on SW 120 Street to the

Miami-Dade County Line

North on the Miami-Dade County Line to SW 56 Street (Miller Drive), point of beginning.

HIALEAH MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

6027 E. 7 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33013

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at NW 42 Avenue (LeJeune Road)

and Biscayne Canal South to NW 135 Street

East to the Seaboard Railroad

Last to the Seaboard Namoad

South to NW 87 Street (East 33 Street)

West to East 7 Avenue

North to East 36 Street

West to East 6 Avenue

North to East 38 Street

West to East 5 Avenue

North to East 39 Street

West to East 4 Avenue

North to East 42 Street

West to East 3 Avenue

North to East 44 Street

West to East 2 Avenue

North to East 46 Street

West to East 1 Avenue

North to East 48 Street

West to Palm Avenue

North to East 65 Street

West to West 4 Avenue (Red Road)

North to Biscayne Canal

East to NW 42 Avenue (LeJeune Road),

HIALEAH GARDENS MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

11690 N.W. 92 Avenue Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Non-Contiguous Area

Students living at Jones Fish Camp (14601 NW 185 Street)

Begin at Interstate 75 and West 28 Avenue South to NW 103 Street (West 49 Street) East to Palmetto Expressway (#826)

North to West 56 Street East to West 16 Avenue

South to West 49 Street (Palm Springs Mile) East to West 12 Avenue (Ludlam Road)

South to West 37 Street

West to Palmetto Expressway (#826) South to Okeechobee Road (US #27)

Northwest to NW 138 Street

(Florida Turnpike)

East to Interstate 75 and West 28 Avenue, point of beginning.

HIGHLAND OAKS MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8

2375 N.E. 203 Street Miami, FL 33180

Attendance Zone Established 1977-1978

Begin at Atlantic Ocean and NE 215 Street (Dade/Broward County Line)

West on NE 215 Street to San Simeon Way

Southeast to NE 6 Avenue extended

South to Seaboard Railroad Northeast to NE 191 Street

East to NE 14 Avenue

South to Miami Gardens Drive

East to NE 22 Avenue

South to NE 175 Street

East to Maule Lake

South through Maule Lake

to NE 151 Street

East to Biscayne Bay

South to Haulover Inlet

East to Atlantic Ocean

North along shoreline to NE 215 Street,

HOMESTEAD MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8

650 N.W. 2 Avenue Homestead, FL 33030

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Non-Contiguous Area

Begin at US Highway #1
and SW 280 Street
East on SW 280 Street
to SW 152 Avenue
South on SW 152 Avenue
to SW 296 Street
West on SW 296 Street
to US Highway #1
Northeast on US Highway #1
to SW 280 Street,
point of beginning.

Begin at Miami-Dade County Line and SW 312 Street East on SW 312 Street to NW 2 Avenue North on NW 2 Avenue to SW 308 Street East on SW 308 Street to US Highway #1 South on US Highway #1 to SW 328 Street (Lucy Street) West on SW 328 Street (Lucy Street) to SW 187 Avenue (SW 14 Avenue) South on SW 187 Avenue (SW 14 Avenue) to Miami-Dade County Line West and North on Miami-Dade County Line to SW 312 Street.

JEFFERSON, THOMAS MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8

525 N.W. 147 Street Miami, FL 33168

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Administrative Assignment: (2007-2008)

<u>Grades 6-8 to Westview Middle</u> <u>Grade 9 to Thomas Jefferson Middle</u>

Begin at NW 142 Street and NW 17 Avenue East to North-South Expressway (I-95) South to NW 135 Street West to NW 17 Avenue North to NW 142 Street, point of beginning.

Begin at the North-South Expressway (I-95) and NW 109 Street North on North-South Expressway to NW 135 Street West to NW 17 Avenue North to Seaboard Railroad Northeast to NW 167 Street East to NE 3 Avenue South to NE 165 Street East to NE 4 Avenue South to NE 161 Street East to NE 5 Avenue South to NE 159 Street East to NE 12 Avenue South to NE 151 Street West to Spur Canal (approximately NE 5 Avenue) Southwest to Biscayne River Canal (approximately NE 143 Street) South to NE 135 Street West to North Miami Avenue South to NW 111 Street West to NW 3 Avenue extended South to NW 109 Street West to North-South Expressway (1-95),

KENNEDY, JOHN F. MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8

1075 N.E. 167 Street North Miami Beach, FL 33162

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at NE 191 Street

and Seaboard Railroad

East to NE 14 Avenue

South to Miami Gardens Drive

East to NE 22 Avenue

South to NE 175 Street

East to Maule Lake

South through Maule Lake to NE 151 Street

East to Biscayne Bay

South to NE 135 Street

West to Biscayne Boulevard

North to NE 146 Street

West to NE 14 Avenue

North to NE 151 Street

East to NE 14 Court

North to NE 153 Street

West to NE 12 Avenue

North to NE 159 Street

West to NE 5 Avenue

North to NE 161 Street

West to NE 4 Avenue

North to NE 165 Street

West to NE 3 Avenue

North to NE 167 Street

(North Miami Beach Boulevard)

East and southeast

on NE 167 Street/NE 163 Street

(North Miami Beach Boulevard)

to NE 10 Avenue

North to NE 176 Street

West to NE 9 Court

Northwest to Seaboard Railroad (I-95)

Northeast on Seaboard Railroad (I-95)

to NE 191 Street,

KINLOCH PARK MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8

4340 N.W. 3 Street Miami, FL 33126

Attendance Zone Established 1977-1978

Begin at SW 8 Street and SW 33 Avenue
North to West Flagler Street
West to NW 37 Avenue
North to Tamiami Canal
(between NW 19 Street and
NW 21Street)
West and Southwest along the Tamiami
Canal to East-West Expressway (#836)
West on East-West Expressway (#836)
to NW 67 Avenue
South to SW 8 Street
East to SW 33 Avenue,
point of beginning.

LAKE STEVENS MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8

18484 N.W. 48 Place Miami Gardens, FL 33055

Attendance Zone Established 2006-2007

Non-contiguous Area

Begin at NW 215 Street
(Miami-Dade/Broward County
Line) and the Florida Turnpike
South to Snake Creek Canal
West to NW 37 Avenue
North to NW 215 Street
(Miami-Dade/Broward County
Line)
East to Florida Turnpike,
point of beginning.

Begin at NW 215 Street
(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)
and NW 47 Avenue
South on NW 47 Avenue to the
Biscayne Canal
West to NW 57 Avenue
North to NW 215 Street
(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)
East to NW 47 Avenue,
point of beginning.

MADISON MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

3400 N.W. 87 Street Miami, FL 33147

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Begin at the Seaboard Railroad and the Little River Canal (approximately NW 107 Street and NW 37 Avenue)

East to NW 12 Avenue North to NW 111 Street

East to North-South Expressway (I-95)

South to NW 69 Street West to NW 7 Avenue North to NW 79 Street West to NW 27 Avenue

South to Florida East Coast Railroad (approximately NW 72 Street)

West along Florida East Coast Railroad to Seaboard Coastline Railroad North to Little River Canal (approximately NW 107 Street and NW 37 Avenue), point of beginning.

MANN, HORACE MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8

8950 N.W. 2 Avenue Miami, FL 33150

Attendance Zone Established 1988-1989

6th Grade students will attend Hubert O.Sibley Elementary School

Begin at North-South Expressway
(I-95) and NW 109 Street
East to NW 3 Avenue
North to NW 111 Street
East to NE 2 Avenue
North to NE 112 Street
East to NE 4 Avenue
South to NE 110 Street
West to NW 2 Avenue
South to Little River Canal
West to North-South Expressway
(I-95)
North to NW 109 Street,
point of beginning.

Begin at NW 109 Street and North-South Expressway (I-95) East to NW 3 Avenue North to NW 111 Street East to NE 2 Avenue North to NE 112 Street East to NE 4 Avenue South to NE 107 Street East to Florida East Coast Railroad (approximately NE 10 Avenue) Northeast to NE 112 Street East to NE 13 Avenue South to Biscayne Canal East to Biscayne Bay South along Biscayne Bay to Little River Canal (approximately NE 76 Street) West on canal to NE 79 Street and approximately NE 4 Avenue West to NE 2 Avenue South to NE 69 Street West to North-South Expressway (1-95)North on Expressway to NW 109 Street,

MARTI, JOSE MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

5701 W. 24 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33016

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Non-contiguous area

Grade 8 living at Jones Fish Camp is assigned to Jose Marti Middle

Begin at Interstate 75 and
Palmetto Expressway (SR# 826)
South to West 49 Street (NW 103 Street)
West to West 28 Avenue (NW 87 Avenue)
North to Interstate 75
East to Palmetto Expressway (SR#826),
point of beginning.

MAS CANOSA, JORGE MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

15735 S.W. 144 Street Miami, FL 33196

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at the Miami-Dade County Line and SW 120 Street

East on SW 120 Street to SW 147 Avenue
North on SW 147 Avenue to SW 104 Street
East on SW 104 Street to SW 142 Avenue
South on SW 142 Avenue to SW 120 Street
East on SW 120 Street to SW 137 Avenue
South on SW 137 Avenue to SW 184 Street
(Eureka Drive)

West on SW 184 Street (Eureka Drive) to the Miami-Dade County Line
North on the Miami-Dade County Line to SW 120 Street, point of beginning.

MAYS MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8

11700 Hainlin Mill Drive Miami, FL 33170

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

West to SW 137 Avenue
South to SW 208 Street (Bush Drive)
East to SW 134 Avenue
South to SW 232 Street (Silver Palm Drive)
East to SW 112 Avenue (Allapattah Drive)
North to US Highway #1
Southwest to SW 117 Avenue
North to SW 200 Street
East to SW 114 Avenue
North to SW 190 Terrace
East to SW 113 Court
North to SW 184 Street,
point of beginning.

Begin at SW 113 Court and SW 184 Street

MCMILLAN, HOWARD MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

13100 S.W. 59 Street Miami, FL 33183

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at SW 42 Street
and SW 147 Avenue
East on SW 42 Street
to Florida Turnpike
South along Florida Turnpike
to SW 88 Street
(North Kendall Drive)
West on SW 88 Street
(North Kendall Drive)
to SW 147 Avenue
North on SW 147 Avenue
to SW 42 Street,
point of beginning.

MIAMI EDISON MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8

6101 N.W. 2 Avenue Miami, FL 33127

Attendance Zone Established 1982-1983

Begin at Little River Canal and

Biscayne Bay

West on Little River Canal to NE 79 Street

West on NE 79 Street to NE 2 Avenue

South on NE 2 Avenue to NE 69 Street

West to NW 7 Avenue

South to NW 67 Street

West to NW 10 Avenue

South to NW 62 Street

East to NW 7 Avenue

South to NW 54 Street

East to North-South Expressway (I-95)

South to the Julia Tuttle Causeway

East to Biscayne Bay

North along Bay to Little River Canal,

MIAMI LAKES MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

6425 Miami Lakeway Drive Miami Lakes, FL 33014

Attendance Zone Established 2000-2001

Begin at Okeechobee Road

(US Highway #27) and NW 170 Street

East to NW 77 Court

South to NW 162 Street (extended)

East to the Palmetto Expressway (#826)

East along Palmetto Expressway to

NW 57 Avenue

South to W 72 Street (Hialeah)

West to W 8 Avenue

South to W 71 Street

West to W 10 Avenue

North to W 77 Street

West to W 12 Avenue

South to W 68 Street

West to W 16 Avenue

South to W 64 Street

West to Palmetto Expressway (#826)

North to W 84 Street (NW 138 Street)

West to Okeechobee Road

(US Highway 27)

Northwest to NW 170 Street,

MIAMI SPRINGS MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8

150 S. Royal Poinciana Blvd. Miami Springs, FL 33166

Attendance Zone Established 2000-2001

Begin at Palmetto Expressway (#826) and Okeechobee Canal Southeast on Canal to W 18 Street, Hialeah East to W 4 Avenue (NW 57 Avenue) North to Florida East Coast Railroad East to NW 27 Avenue South to NW 49 Street West to Seaboard Railroad South to Airport Expressway (#112) West to Miami River Southeast to Seaboard Railroad South to Tamiami Canal West and Southwest to Dolphin Expressway (#836) West to Palmetto Expressway (#826) North to Okeechobee Canal, point of beginning.

NAUTILUS MIDDLE (R-II) 7-8

4301 N. Michigan Avenue Miami Beach, FL 33140

Attendance Zone Established 1989-1990

Begin at Baker's Haulover and the
Atlantic Ocean
South along shoreline to the southern
end of Fisher Island
Northwest across Biscayne Bay to the
Intracoastal Waterway
North on Intracoastal Waterway
to Baker's Haulover Inlet
East to Atlantic Ocean,
point of beginning.

NORLAND MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8

1235 N.W. 192 Terrace Miami, FL 33169

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at Florida Turnpike and
Snake Creek Canal
East to U.S. Highway 441 (N.W. 2 Avenue)
South to Seaboard Railroad (I-95)
Southwest to Florida Turnpike
Northwest along Florida Turnpike to
Snake Creek Canal,
point of beginning.

NORTH DADE MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

1840 N.W. 157 Street Opa-locka, FL 33054

Attendance Zone Established 1980-1981

Begin at NW 37 Avenue and NW 171 Street East to NW 27 Avenue South to Palmetto Expressway (#826) (NW 167 Street) East on Palmetto Expressway (#826) to Seaboard Railroad

Southwest to NW 151 Street
South on NW 17 Avenue
to NW 135 Street
West to NW 27 Avenue
North to Seaboard Railroad

Southwest to NW 135 Street West to NW 42 Avenue North to Biscayne Canal East to NW 37 Avenue North to NW 171 Street, point of beginning.

NORTH MIAMI MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8

700 N.E. 137 Street North Miami, FL 33161

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at Biscayne Bay and West Biscayne Canal

(NE 105 Street)

West to NE 13 Avenue

North to NE 112 Street

West to Florida East Coast Railroad (approximately NE 11 Avenue)

South to NE 107 Street

West to NE 4 Avenue

North to NE 112 Street

West to NE 2 Avenue

South to NE 111 Street

West to North Miami Avenue

North to NE 135 Street

East to Biscayne Canal

North to Spur Drive Canal #4

Northeast to NE 151 Street

East to NE 12 Avenue

North to NE 153 Street

East to NE 14 Court

South to NE 151 Street

West to NE 14 Avenue

South to NE 146 Street

East to Biscayne Boulevard

South to NE 135 Street

East to Biscayne Bay

South to West Biscayne Canal,

PALM SPRINGS MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

1025 W. 56 Street Hialeah, FL 33012

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at West 72 Street

and West 4 Avenue (Red Road)

South to West 65 Street

East to Palm Avenue

South to West 49 Street (NW 103 Street)

West to West 4 Avenue (Red Road)

South to West 37 Street

West to West 12 Avenue (Ludlam Road)

North to West 49 Street (NW 103 Street)

West to West 16 Avenue

North to West 56 Street

West to Palmetto Expressway (SR # 826)

North to West 64 Street

East to West 16 Avenue

North to West 68 Street (NW 122 Street)

East to West 12 Avenue

North to West 77 Street

East to West 10 Avenue

South to West 71 Street

East to West 8 Avenue

North to West 72 Street

East to West 4 Avenue (Red Road),

PALMETTO MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8

7351 S.W. 128 Street Miami, FL 33156

Attendance Zone Established 1995-1996

Non-contiguous Area

Begin at US Highway #1 and SW 160 Street (Colonial Drive) West to SW 99 Avenue South to SW 165 Street West to SW 101 Avenue North to SW 163 Street West to SW 102 Avenue South to SW 164 Street West to SW 107 Avenue South to SW 174 Terrace East to SW 102 Avenue North to SW 172 Street East to SW 99 Court North to SW 170 Street East to US Highway #1 North to SW 160 Street (Colonial Drive),

point of beginning.

Begin at Biscayne Bay and SW 96 Street West to SW 52 Avenue North to SW 88 Street West to Snapper Creek Canal (approximately SW 57 Avenue) Northwest on canal to US Highway #1 South on US Highway #1 to SW 104 Street West to Seacoast Railroad/SR #874 Southwest to SW 107 Avenue South to a canal at approximately SW 141 Street Southeast on canal to SW 97 Avenue North to SW 136 Street (Howard Drive) East to US Highway #1 South to SW 144 Street East to SW 67 Avenue South to SW 152 Street East to Biscayne Bay North to SW 96 Street, point of beginning.

PARKWAY MIDDLE (R-II) 6-8

2349 N.W. 175 Street Opa-locka, FL 33055

Attendance Zone Established 1976-1977

Begin at Snake Creek Canal and Florida Turnpike

South to Palmetto Expressway (#826)

West to NW 27 Avenue North to NW 171 Street West to NW 37 Avenue North to NW 183 Street East to NW 27 Avenue North to Snake Creek Canal East to Florida Turnpike,

point of beginning.

PONCE DE LEON MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8

5801 Augusto Street Coral Gables, FL 33146

Attendance Zone Established 1998-1999

Begin at SE 15 Road and Biscayne Bay

Northwest to Brickell Avenue

(US Highway #1)

Southwest to SW 27 Avenue

North to SW 8 Street

West to SW 57 Avenue

South to SW 64 Street

West to SW 59 Avenue

South to Snapper Creek Canal

(approximately SW 88 Street)

East to SW 52 Avenue

South to SW 96 Street

East to Biscayne Bay

Southeast through Biscayne Bay

to Key Biscayne

Follow the eastern shoreline of Key Biscayne and Virginia Key North and then Northwest to

Biscayne Bay

West through Biscayne Bay to SE 15 Road,

REDLAND MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8

16001 S.W. 248 Street Homestead, FL 33031

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at SW 184 Street and Miami-Dade County Line East on SW 184 Street to SW 137 Avenue South on SW 137 Avenue to SW 208 Street East on SW 208 Street to SW 134 Avenue South on SW 134 Avenue to SW 232 Street East on SW 232 Street to SW 112 Avenue South on SW 112 Avenue to SW 268 Street West on SW 268 Street to SW 132 Avenue South on SW 132 Avenue to SW 280 Street West on SW 280 Street to SW 134 Avenue South on SW 134 Avenue to SW 288 Street West on SW 288 Street to SW 147 Avenue North on SW 147 Avenue to SW 280 Street West on SW 280 Street to Miami-Dade County Line North on Miami-Dade County Line to SW 184 Street, point of beginning.

RICHMOND HEIGHTS MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8

15015 S.W. 103 Avenue Miami, FL 33176

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at US Highway #1 and drainage canal

(approximately SW 157 Street)

Northwest along drainage canal (approximately SW 157 Street)

to Graves Drive

Southwest on Graves Drive

to Harrison Street

South on Harrison Street to SW 152 Street

West on SW 152 Street

to SW 117 Avenue

North on SW 117 Avenue to drainage canal (approximately SW 132 Street)

Northwest along drainage canal (approximately SW 132 Street)

to SW 120 Street

West on SW 120 Street

to SW 137 Avenue

South on SW 137 Avenue

to SW 184 Street

East on SW 184 Street

to SW 107 Avenue

North on SW 107 Avenue

to SW 164 Street

East on SW 164 Street

to SW 102 Avenue

North on SW 102 Avenue

to SW 163 Street

East on SW 163 Street

to SW 101 Avenue

South on SW 101 Avenue

to SW 165 Street

East on SW 165 Street to SW 99 Avenue

North on SW 99 Avenue

to SW 160 Street (Colonial Drive)

East on SW 160 Street (Colonial Drive)

to US Highway #1

North on US Highway #1 to drainage canal, point of beginning.

RIVIERA MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

10301 S.W. 48 Street Miami, FL 33165

Begin at SW 102 Avenue

Attendance Zone Established 1991-1992

and SW 32 Street West on SW 32 Street to Florida Turnpike South to Snapper Creek Canal Southeast to drainage canal (approximately SW 108 Avenue) Follow the canal to SW 58 Terrace East to SW 107 Avenue North to SW 52 Street East to SW 102 Avenue South to SW 53 Street East to SW 97 Court North to SW 51 Terrace East to SW 97 Avenue North to SW 44 Street East to SW 90 Avenue North to SW 40 Street West to SW 98 Avenue North to SW 37 Street West to SW 100 Avenue North to SW 34 Street West to SW 102 Avenue North to SW 32 Street, point of beginning.

ROCKWAY MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

9393 S.W. 29 Terrace Miami, FL 33165

Attendance Zone Established 2004-2005

Begin at Florida Turnpike

(approximately SW 117 Avenue)

and SW 8 Street

East to SW 100 Avenue

North to SW 4 Street

East to SW 92 Avenue

North to West Flagler Street

East to SW 82 Avenue

South to SW 40 Street (Bird Road)

West to SW 98 Avenue

North to SW 37 Street

West to SW 100 Avenue

North to SW 34 Street

West to SW 102 Avenue

North to SW 32 Street

West to Florida Turnpike

(approximately SW 117 Avenue)

North to SW 8 Street, point of beginning.

SHENANDOAH MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8

1950 S.W. 19 Street Miami, FL 33145

Attendance Zone Established 1990-1991

Begin at West Flagler Street and SW 22 Avenue East on West Flagler Street to NW 17 Avenue South to SW 8 Street East to SW 8 Avenue South to SW 11 Street East to SW 5 Avenue North to SW 8 Street East to North-South Expressway (I-95) Northeast to the Miami River East on Miami River to Biscayne Bay South on Biscayne Bay to SW 15 Road West to Brickell Avenue South on Brickell Avenue to Miami Avenue West to US Highway #1 Southwest to SW 27 Avenue North to SW 3 Street East to SW 22 Avenue North to West Flagler Street, point of beginning.

SOUTH DADE MIDDLE (4-8) CENTER (R-V)

29100 S.W. 194 Avenue Homestead, FL 33030

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at Miami-Dade County Line and SW 280 Street East on SW 280 Street to US Highway #1 South on US Highway #1 to SW 304 Street East on SW 304 Street to SW 162 Avenue South on SW 162 Avenue to SW 312 Street East on SW 312 Street to US Highway #1 Northeast on US Highway #1 to SW 308 Street West on SW 308 Street to NW 2 Avenue South on NW 2 Avenue to SW 312 Street West on SW 312 Street to Miami-Dade County Line North on Miami-Dade County Line to SW 280 Street, point of beginning.

SOUTH MIAMI MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8

6750 S.W. 60 Street Miami, FL 33143

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Begin at SW 57 Avenue and Waterway Canal (approximately SW 34 Street) West on canal to SW 64 Avenue South to SW 40 Street West to Florida East Coast Railroad (approximately SW 69 Avenue) South to SW 44 Street West to Seaboard Railroad (approximately SW 72 Avenue) Southwest on Seaboard Railroad to SW 84 Avenue South to SW 66 Street East to SW 83 Avenue South to SW 68 Street East to SW 82 Avenue South to Snapper Creek Canal Southeast on canal to SW 59 Avenue and SW 88 Street North to SW 64 Street East to SW 57 Avenue North to Waterway Canal (approximately SW 34 Street), point of beginning.

SOUTHWOOD MIDDLE (R-V) 6-8

16301 S.W. 80 Avenue Miami, FL 33157

Attendance Zone Established 1994-1995

Non-contiguous Area

Begin at SW 120 Street
and SW 117 Avenue
South to SW 136 Street
East to drainage canal
Southeast on canal
to SW 107 Avenue
and approximately SW 141 Street
North to SW 120 Street
West to SW 117 Avenue,
point of beginning.

Begin at SW 152 Street and Biscayne Bay West to SW 67 Avenue North to SW 144 Street West to US Highway #1 North to SW 136 Street West to SW 97 Avenue South to drainage canal (approximately SW 150 Street) Southeast to US Highway #1 South to SW 170 Street West to SW 99 Court South to SW 172 Street West to SW 102 Avenue South to SW 174 Terrace West to SW 107 Avenue South to SW 186 Street East to US Highway #1 North to SW 184 Street East to Biscayne Bay North to SW 152 Street. point of beginning.

THOMAS, W. R. MIDDLE (R-IV) 6-8

13001 S.W. 26 Street Miami, FL 33175

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at SW 18 Street and Florida Turnpike
(approximately SW 117 Avenue)
South to SW 42 Street (Bird Road)
West to SW 142 Avenue
North to SW 18 Street
East to Florida Turnpike
(approximately SW 117 Avenue),
point of beginning.

WEST MIAMI MIDDLE (R-III) 6-8

7525 S.W. 24 Street Miami, FL 33155

Attendance Zone Established 2004-2005

Begin at NW 87 Avenue and Seaboard Railroad (approximately NW 12 Street)

East to NW 78 Avenue South to NW 7 Street

East to Palmetto Expressway (#826)

North to East-West Expressway (#836)

East to NW 67 Avenue South to SW 8 Street

East to SW 57 Avenue (Red Road)

South to Waterway Canal

(approximately SW 34 Street)

West on canal to SW 64 Avenue

South to SW 40 Street (Bird Road)

West to SW 70 Avenue

South to SW 44 Street

West to Seaboard Railroad

(approximately SW 72 Avenue)

Southwest on Seaboard Railroad to

SW 56 Street (Miller Road)

West to SW 82 Avenue

North to NW 6 Street

West to NW 87 Avenue

North to Seaboard Railroad

(approximately NW 12 Street),

WESTVIEW MIDDLE (R-I) 6-8

1901 N.W. 127 Street Miami, FL 33167

Attendance Zone Established 1988-1989

Administrative Assignment - Grades 6-8

Begin at NW 142 Street and NW 17 Avenue East to North-South Expressway (I-95) South to NW 135 Street West to NW 17 Avenue North to NW 142 Street, point of beginning. Begin at North-South Expressway
(I-95) and NW 135 Street
South to NW 111 Street
West to NW 12 Avenue
South to the Little River Canal
(approximately NW 107 Street)
West to the CSX Railroad
North along the CSX Railroad
and East to NW 27 Avenue
South to NW 135 Street
East to North-South Expressway (I-95),
point of beginning.

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY

AMERICAN SENIOR (R-I) 9-12

18350 N.W. 67 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33015

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at NW 202 Street (Miami-Dade/Broward County Line) and NW 57 Avenue (Red Road) South to Palmetto Expressway (#826) West to NW 67 Avenue North to NW 68 Avenue Northwest on NW 68 Avenue to NW 174 Terrace West on NW 174 Terrace to NW 69 Court South to NW 173 Drive West to Golden Glades Canal (East of NW 77 Avenue) North to NW 186 Street (Miami Gardens Drive) West to Interstate 75 North to NW 202 Street East to NW 57 Avenue (Red Road), point of beginning.

BRADDOCK, G. HOLMES SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12

3601 S.W. 147 Avenue Miami, FL 33186

Attendance Zone Established 2006-2007

Begin at Miami-Dade County Line and NW 25 Street

East on NW 25 Street to Florida Turnpike (approximately NW 117 Avenue)

South to West Flagler Street

East to SW 107 Avenue

South to SW 8 Street

West to SW 127 Avenue

South to SW 26 Street (Coral Way)

East to SW 122 Avenue

South to SW 56 Street (Miller Road)

West to SW 147 Avenue

North to SW 42 Street (Bird Road)

West to SW 152 Avenue

North to SW 8 Street

West to Miami-Dade County Line

North to NW 25 Street, point of beginning.

CORAL GABLES SENIOR (R-III) 9-12

450 Bird Road Coral Gables, FL 33146

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Begin at Biscayne Bay and SW 26 Road

Northwest to US Highway #1

West to SW 27 Avenue

North to SW 8 Street

West to SW 37 Avenue

North to Tamiami Canal

Southwest to East-West

Expressway (#836)

West to NW 49 Avenue

South to SW 8 Street

West to SW 57 Avenue

South to SW 64 Street

West to SW 59 Avenue

South to Snapper Creek Canal

(approximately SW 88 Street)

East to SW 52 Avenue

South to SW 96 Street

East to Biscayne Bay, including Key Biscayne

and Virginia Key

Southwest to SW 26 Road.

point of beginning.

FERGUSON, JOHN A. SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12

15900 S.W. 56 Street Miami, FL 33193

Attendance Zone Established 2003-2004

Begin at Miami-Dade County Line

and SW 8 Street

East to SW 152 Avenue

South to SW 42 Street (Bird Road)

East to SW 147 Avenue

South to SW 80 Street

West to SW 164 Avenue

South to SW 88 Street (N Kendall Drive)

West to Miami-Dade County Line

North to SW 8 Street,

GOLEMAN, BARBARA SENIOR HIGH (R-I) 9-12

14100 N.W. 89 Avenue Miami, FL 33018

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at NW 202 Street

(Miami-Dade /Broward County Line)

and Interstate 75

South to NW 186 Street

(Miami Gardens Drive)

East to Golden Glades Canal

(East of NW 77 Avenue)

South to NW 173 Drive

East to NW 69 Court north to NW 174 Terrace

East to NW 68 Avenue

Southeast on NW 68 Avenue

to NW 67 Avenue

South to Palmetto Expressway (#826)

West and South on the

Palmetto Expressway (#826)

to West 68 Street (NW 122 Street)

West to West 28 Avenue (NW 87 Avenue)

North to West 76 Street

West to Okeechobee Road (US 27)

North to 202 Street

(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)

East to Interstate 75,

HIALEAH SENIOR (R-I) 9-12

251 E. 47 Street Hialeah, FL 33013

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at West 4 Avenue (NW 57 Avenue) and NW 135 Street
East on NW 135 Street to Seaboard Railroad
South to East 25 Street (NW 79 Street)
West to Palm Avenue
North to West 29 Street
West to West 12 Avenue
North on West 12 Avenue
to West 56 Street
East on West 56 Street to
West 4 Avenue
North on West 4 Avenue to
NW 135 Street,
point of beginning.

HIALEAH GARDENS SENIOR HIGH (R-I) 9-11

11700 Hialeah Gardens Blvd. Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Non-Contiguous Area

Students living at Jones Fish Camp (14601 NW 185 St)

and Palmetto Expressway (#826)
South to Okeechobee Road (US 27)
Northwest to NW 106 Street
West to Miami-Dade/Collier County Line
North to Okeechobee Canal/Road
Southeast to West 76 Street
(NW 130 Street)
East to West 28 Avenue (NW 87 Avenue)
South to West 68 Street (NW 122 Street)
East to Palmetto Expressway (#826),
point of beginning.

Begin at West 68 Street (NW 122 Street)

HIALEAH-MIAMI LAKES SENIOR (R-I) 9-12

7977 W. 12 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33014

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at NW 171 Street and NW 27 Avenue South to Biscayne Canal

(approximately NW 156 Street)

East to Seaboard Railroad

Southwest to NW 17 Avenue

South to NW 135 Street

South to NW 27 Avenue

North to Seaboard Railroad

Southwest to NW 135 Street

West to NW 57 Avenue (Red Road)

South to West 56 Street (NW 110 Street)

West to West 12 Avenue

South to West 49 Street

West to Palmetto Expressway (#826)

North and East on

Palmetto Expressway (#826)

to NW 37 Avenue

North to NW 171 Street

East to NW 27 Avenue,

HOMESTEAD SENIOR (R-V) 9-12

2351 S.E. 12 Avenue Homestead, FL 33035

Attendance Zone Established 1979-1980

Begin at SW 232 Street and Biscayne Bay
West to US Highway #1
Southwest to SW 132 Avenue
South to SW 268 Street
West to US Highway #1
Southwest to SW 280 Street
East to SW 152 Avenue
South to SW 300 Street
West to US Highway #1
Southwest to SW 328 Street
West to Miami-Dade/Monroe County Line
Follow Miami-Dade/Monroe County Line South
and East to Biscayne Bay
North to SW 232 Street,
point of beginning.

KROP, DR. MICHAEL M. SENIOR (R-II) 9-12

1410 County Line Road Miami, FL 33179

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at Intracoastal Waterway

and N.E. 215 Street

(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)

West on N.E. 215 Street to San Simeon Way

Southeast to N.E. 6 Avenue extended

South to Seaboard Railroad

Northeast to N.E. 191 Street

East to N.E. 14 Avenue

South to Miami Gardens Drive/State Road 860

East to N.E. 22 Avenue

South to N.E. 175 Street extended (Ojus Canal)

East to Intracoastal Waterway

North along Intracoastal Waterway

to N.E. 215 Street

(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line),

point of beginning.

MIAMI BEACH SENIOR (II) 9-12

2231 Prairie Avenue Miami Beach, FL 33139

Attendance Zone Established 1989-1990

Begin at Baker's Haulover Inlet

and Atlantic Ocean

South on ocean to the southern tip of

Fisher Island

West through Biscayne Bay including

Dodge Island to the Intracoastal

Waterway North along the

Intracoastal Waterway to

Baker's Haulover Inlet

East to Atlantic Ocean,

MIAMI CAROL CITY SENIOR (R-II) 9-12

3422 N.W. 187 Street Miami Gardens, FL 33056

Attendance Zone Established 2005-2006

Begin at NW 215 Street (Dade/Broward County Line) and Florida Turnpike South to Snake Creek Canal West to NW 27 Avenue South to NW 171 Street West to NW 37 Avenue South to Palmetto Expressway (#826) West on Palmetto Expressway (#826) to NW 57 Avenue North to NW 215 Street (Dade/Broward County Line) East on NW 215 Street (Dade/Broward County Line) to Florida Turnpike, point of beginning.

MIAMI CENTRAL SENIOR (R-I) 9-12

1781 N.W. 95 Street Miami, FL 33147

Attendance Zone Established 1981-1982

Begin at North-South Expressway (I-95) and NW 135 Street South to NW 79 Street West to Seaboard Railroad North and East along Seaboard Railroad to NW 27 Avenue South to NW 135 Street East to North-South Expressway (I-95), point of beginning.

MIAMI CORAL PARK SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12

8866 S.W. 16 Street Miami, FL 33165

Attendance Zone Established 1990-1991

Begin at Florida Turnpike

(approximately NW 117 Avenue)

and NW 25 Street

East on NW 25 Street

to Palmetto Expressway (#826)

(approximately NW 77 Avenue)

South to SW 32 Street

West to SW 82 Avenue

North to SW 24 Street (Coral Way)

West to the Florida Turnpike

(approximately SW 117 Avenue)

North to SW 8 Street

East to SW 107 Avenue

North to West Flagler Street

West to Florida Turnpike

(approximately SW 117 Avenue)

North to NW 25 Street, point of beginning.

MIAMI EDISON SENIOR (R-II) 9-12

6161 N.W. 5 Court Miami, FL 33127

Attendance Zone Established 1999-2000

Begin at North-South Expressway (I-95) and NW 46 Street
North to NW 109 Street
East to NW 3 Avenue extended
North to NW 111 Street
East to NE 2 Avenue
North to NE 112 Street
East to NE 4 Avenue
South to NE 107 Street
East to Florida East Coast Railroad
(approximately NE 10 Avenue)
North along railroad to NE 112 Street
East to NE 13 Avenue
South to Biscayne Canal
(approximately NE 104 Street)
East along Biscayne Canal

(approximately NE 104 Street)
East along Biscayne Canal
to Biscayne Bay
South along Biscayne Bay
to NE 54 Street
West to North Miami Avenue
South to NW 46 Street
West to North-South Expressway (I-95),

MIAMI JACKSON SENIOR (R-III) 9-12

1751 N.W. 36 Street Miami, FL 33142

Attendance Zone Established 1999-2000

Begin at NW 46 Street and

North-South Expressway (I-95)

South to NW 20 Street

West to NW 7 Avenue

South to Miami River

Northwest to NW 15 Avenue

South to NW 7 Street

West to NW 37 Avenue

North to Tamiami Canal

West to Seaboard Railroad

North to Miami River

Southeast on Miami River

to NW 27 Avenue

North to NW 20 Street

East to NW 24 Avenue

North to Airport Expressway (#112)

East to NW 21 Avenue

North to NW 46 Street

East to North-South Expressway (I-95),

MIAMI KILLIAN SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12

10655 S.W. 97 Avenue Miami, FL 33176

Attendance Zone Established 1990-1991

Begin at Palmetto Expressway (#826) and SW 88 Street (North Kendall Drive)

West on SW 88 Street to SW 82 Avenue

North to SW 72 Street (Sunset Drive)

West to Snapper Creek Canal

Northwest on canal to Florida Turnpike (approximately SW 117 Avenue)

South to SW 88 Street

West to SW 127 Avenue

South to SW 104 Street

West to SW 137 Avenue

South to SW 120 Street

East to SW 127 Avenue

South to Seaboard Railroad

North and Northeast along Seaboard

Railroad to Florida Turnpike

South along Florida Turnpike

to SW 160 Street (Colonial Drive)

East to US Highway #1

North to SW 152 Street

West to SW 97 Avenue

North to SW 136 Street

East to SW 92 Avenue

North to SW 128 Street

West to SW 93 Avenue

North to SW 125 Terrace

East to SW 92 Court

North to SW 124 Street

East to SW 92 Avenue

North to SW 122 Street

East to SW 89 Avenue

North to SW 120 Street

East to SW 88 Avenue

North to SW 118 Street

East to SW 87 Avenue North to SW 114 Street

East to SW 84 Avenue

North to SW 112 Street

East to SW 83 Avenue

Last to SVV 05 Avenue

North to SW 108 Street

East to SW 82 Avenue

North to SW 106 Street

East to SW 80 Avenue

North to SW 104 Street

East to US Highway #1

Northeast to Palmetto Expressway (#826)

North to SW 88 Street, point of beginning.

MIAMI NORLAND SENIOR (R-II) 9-12

1050 N.W. 195 Street Miami, FL 33169

Attendance Zone Established 1993-1994

Begin at NE 215 Street
(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)
and San Simeon Way
Southeast to NE 6 Avenue extended
South to Seaboard Railroad
(approximately NE 185 Street)
Southwest to Biscayne Canal
West to NW 27 Avenue
North to Snake Creek Canal
East to Florida Turnpike
North to NW 215 Street
(Dade/Broward County Line)
East to San Simeon Way,
point of beginning.

MIAMI NORTHWESTERN SENIOR (R-III) 9-12

7007 N.W. 12 Avenue Miami. FL 33150

Attendance Zone Established 1997-1998

Begin at NW 79 Street and

North-South Expressway (I-95) West to NW 27 Avenue South to NW 49 Street

West to Seaboard Railroad

South to Airport Expressway (#112)

West to Miami Canal

Southeast on Miami Canal

to NW 27 Avenue North to NW 20 Street

East to NW 24 Avenue

North to Airport Expressway (#112)

East to NW 21 Avenue North to NW 46 Street

East to North-South Expressway (I-95)

North to NW 79 Street, point of beginning.

MIAMI PALMETTO SENIOR (R-V) 9-12

7460 S.W. 118 Street Miami, FL 33156

Attendance Zone Established 1981-1982

Begin at Biscayne Bay and SW 96 Street West to SW 52 Avenue (Schoolhouse Road)

North to Snapper Creek Canal (approximately SW 88 Street)

Northwest to US Highway #1

South to SW 104 Street

West to SW 80 Avenue

South to SW 106 Street

West to SW 82 Avenue

South to SW 108 Street

West to SW 83 Avenue

South to SW 112 Street

West to SW 84 Avenue

South to SW 114 Street

West to SW 87 Avenue

South to SW 118 Street

West to SW 88 Avenue

South to SW 120 Street

West to SW 89 Avenue

South to SW 122 Street

West to SW 92 Avenue

South to SW 124 Street

West to SW 92 Court

South to SW 125 Terrace

West to SW 93 Avenue

South to SW 128 Street

East to SW 92 Avenue

South to Howard Drive (SW 134/136 Street)

West to SW 97 Avenue (East Glades Drive)

South to SW 152 Street (Coral Reef Drive)

East to US Highway #1

South to Colonial Drive

(approximately SW 160 Street)

West to SW 99 Avenue

South to SW 165 Street

West to SW 101 Avenue

North to SW 163 Street

West to SW 102 Avenue

South to SW 164 Street

West to SW 107 Avenue

South to Quail Roost Drive (SW 186 Street)

East to US Highway #1

North to SW 184 Street (Eureka Drive)

East to Biscayne Bay

North to SW 96 Street,

MIAMI SENIOR (R-III) 9-12

2450 S.W. 1 Street Miami, FL 33135

Attendance Zone Established 1999-2000

Begin at NW 7 Street and NW 37 Avenue South to SW 8 Street East to SW 27 Avenue South to US Highway #1 Northeast to SW 32 Road East on US Highway #1 to SW 26 Road and Brickell Avenue East to Biscayne Bay North to SW 15 Road Northwest to SW 11 Street West to SW 8 Avenue North to SW 8 Street West to SW 17 Avenue North to West Flagler Street East to NW 15 Avenue North to NW 7 Street West to NW 37 Avenue, point of beginning.

MIAMI SOUTHRIDGE SENIOR (R-V) 9-12

19355 S.W. 114 Avenue Miami, FL 33157

Attendance Zone Established 1986-1987

Begin at SW 184 Street and Biscayne Bay West to US Highway #1 South to SW 186 Street (Quail Roost Drive) West to SW 107 Avenue North to SW 164 Street East to SW 102 Avenue North to SW 163 Street East to SW 101 Avenue South to SW 165 Street East to SW 99 Avenue North to SW 160 Street West to the Florida Turnpike North along the Florida Turnpike to Seaboard Railroad (approximately SW 128 Street) South along tracks to SW 152 Street (Coral Reef Drive) West to SW 157 Avenue North to SW 120 Street West to SW 177 Avenue (Krome Avenue) South to SW 168 Street East to SW 137 Avenue South to SW 195 Street extended East to the Black Creek Canal (approximately SW 132 Avenue) South to SW 200 Street (Quail Roost Drive) East to SW 127 Avenue South to SW 208 Street (Bush Drive) West to SW 134 Avenue South to SW 232 Street (Silver Palm Drive) East to Biscayne Bay North to SW 184 Street, point of beginning.

MIAMI SPRINGS SENIOR (R-III) 9-12

751 Dove Avenue Miami Springs, FL 33166

Attendance Zone Established 2008-2009

Begin at NW 79 Street and NW 27 Avenue South to NW 49 Street West to Seaboard Railroad South to Airport Expressway (SR 112) Southwest to Okeechobee Canal/Road Southeast to Seaboard Railroad South to Tamiami Canal West and Southwest to East-West Expressway (SR 836) West to Palmetto Expressway (SR 826) North to Okeechobee Canal/Road Southeast to Palm Avenue North on Palm Avenue to East 9 Street East on East 9 Street to East 8 Avenue North on East 8 Avenue to NW 79 Street East to NW 27 Avenue, point of beginning.

MIAMI SUNSET SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12

13125 S.W. 72 Street Miami, FL 33183

Attendance Zone Established 2000-2001

Begin at Florida Turnpike
(approximately SW 117 Avenue)
and SW 56 Street (Miller Road)
South on Turnpike
to SW 88 Street (Kendall Drive)
West to SW 127 Avenue

South to SW 104 Street West to SW 137 Avenue

South to SW 120 Street

East to SW 127 Avenue
South to Seaboard Railroad
(approximately SW 142 Street

extended)
Southwest on Seaboard Railroad
to SW 152 Street

West to SW 157 Avenue North to SW 120 Street

East to SW 142 Avenue North to SW 104 Street

West to SW 147 Avenue
North to SW 56 Street (Miller Ro

North to SW 56 Street (Miller Road) East to Florida Turnpike

(approximately SW 117 Avenue), point of beginning.

MOURNING, ALONZO AND TRACY SENIOR HIGH BISCAYNE BAY CAMPUS (R-II) 9-10

2601 N.E. 151 Street North Miami, FL 33160

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at NE 215 Street

(Mjami-Dade/Broward County Line) /Massini Avenue extended and

Atlantic Ocean

South along Atlantic Ocean to NE 135 Street

extended/Baker's Haulover Inlet

West to Biscayne Bay

Southwest along Intracoastal Waterway to

Biscayne Canal

West on Biscayne Canal to NE 13 Avenue

North to NE 111 Street

East to NE 14 Avenue

North to NE 125 Street

Northeast on Arch Creek Road to NE 135 Street

East to Biscayne Blvd. (US Highway #1)

North to NE 151 Street

West to NE 20 Avenue extended

North to NE 163 Street

East to Oleta River

North on Oleta River to Maule Lake

North through Maule Lake to NE 175 Street

extended (Ojus Canal)

East to Intracoastal Waterway

Northeast on Intracoastal Waterway to

NE 215 Street

(Miami-Dade/Broward County Line)

/Massini Avenue extended

East to Atlantic Ocean,

NORTH MIAMI SENIOR (R-II) 9-12

13110 N.E. 8 Avenue North Miami, FL 33161

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at Biscayne Blvd. (U.S. Highway #1)

and N.E. 146 Street

South to N.E. 135 Street

West to Arch Creek Road

Southwest on Arch Creek Road to

N.E. 125 Street

South on N.E. 14 Avenue to N.E. 111 Street

West to N.E. 13 Avenue

North to N.E. 112 Street

West to Florida East Coast Railroad

Southwest to N.E. 107 Street

West to N.E. 4 Avenue

North to N.E. 112 Street

West to N.E. 2 Avenue

South to N.E. 111 Street

West to N.W. 3 Avenue extended

South to N.W. 109 Street

West to North-South Expressway (I-95)

North to N.W. 135 Street

West to N.W. 17 Avenue

North to CSX Railroad

Northeast to N.W. 161 Street

East to North-South Expressway (I-95)

Northeast to N.W. 167 Street

East to N.E. 3 Avenue

South to N.E. 165 Street

East to N.E. 4 Avenue

South to N.E. 161 Street

East to N.E. 5 Avenue

South to N.E. 159 Street

East to N.E. 12 Avenue

South to N.E. 153 Street

East to N.E. 14 Court

South to N.E. 151 Street

West to N.E. 14 Avenue

South to N.E. 146 Street

East to Biscayne Blvd. (U.S. Highway #1),

NORTH MIAMI BEACH SENIOR (R-II) 9-12

1247 N.E. 167 Street North Miami Beach, FL 33162

Attendance Zone Established 2009-2010

Begin at N.E. 191 Street and Seaboard Railroad

East to N.E. 14 Avenue

South to Miami Gardens Drive/State Road 860

East to N.E. 22 Avenue

South to N.E. 175 Street extended

East to Maule Lake

South through Maule Lake to Oleta River

South on Oleta River to N.E. 163 Street

West to N.E. 20 Avenue extended

South to N.E. 151 Street

East to Biscayne Blvd. (U.S. Highway #1)

South to N.E. 146 Street

West to N.E. 14 Avenue

North to N.E. 151 Street

East to N.E. 14 Court

North to N.E. 153 Street

West to N.E. 12 Avenue

North to N.E. 159 Street

West to N.E. 5 Avenue

North to N.E. 161 Street

West to N.E. 4 Avenue

North to N.E. 165 Street

West to N.E. 3 Avenue

North to N.E. 167 Street

West to Seaboard Railroad

Northeast to N.E. 191 Street,

REAGAN, RONALD W./DORAL SENIOR HIGH (R-I) 9-12

8600 N.W. 107 Avenue Miami, FL 33178

Attendance Zone Established 2006-2007

Begin at the Miami-Dade County Line and NW 106 Street East to West Okeechobee Road Southeast to Palmetto Expressway (SR 826) South to NW 25 Street West to Miami-Dade County Line North to NW 106 Street, point of beginning.

SOUTH DADE SENIOR (R-V) 9-12

28401 S.W. 167 Avenue Miami, FL 33030

Attendance Zones Established 1986-1987

Begin at SW 137 Avenue and SW 168 Street West on SW 168 Street to Krome Avenue (SW 177 Avenue)

North to SW 152 Street

West to the Miami-Dade/Monroe County Line

South to SW 328 Street
East to US Highway #1
Northeast to SW 300 Street
East to SW 152 Avenue
North to SW 280 Street

West to US Highway #1 Northeast to SW 268 Street

Northeast to SW 268 Street

East to SW 132 Avenue North to US Highway #1

Northeast to SW 232 Street West to SW 134 Avenue

North to SW 208 Street (Bush Drive)

North to SW 208 Street (Bush Drive East to SW 127 Avenue

North to SW 200 Street

West to Black Creek Canal

(approximately SW 132 Avenue)

North to SW 195 Street extended

West to SW 137 Avenue North to SW 168 Street,

SOUTH MIAMI SENIOR (R-III) 9-12

6856 S.W. 53 Street Miami, FL 33155

Attendance Zone Established 1992-1993

Begin at SW 8 Street and SW 49 Avenue West to SW 57 Avenue South to SW 64 Street West to SW 59 Avenue South to Snapper Creek (approximately SW 88 Street) West to US Highway #1 Southwest to Palmetto Expressway (#826 southbound) North to SW 88 Street West to SW 82 Avenue North to SW 68 Street West to SW 83 Avenue North to SW 66 Street West to SW 84 Avenue North to Seaboard Railroad Northeast to SW 56 Street

North to SW 48 Street
East to Palmetto Expressway (#826)
North to East-West Expressway (#836)
East to SW 49 Avenue
South to SW 8 Street,
point of beginning.

West to SW 82 Avenue

SOUTHWEST MIAMI SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12

8855 S.W. 50 Terrace Miami, FL 33165

Attendance Zone Established 1995-1996

Begin at SW 8 Street and SW 127 Avenue

East to Florida Turnpike

(approximately SW 117 Avenue)

South to SW 24 Street (Coral Way)

East to SW 82 Avenue

South to SW 32 Street

East to Palmetto Expressway (#826)

(approximately SW 77 Avenue)
South to SW 48 Street

West to SW 82 Avenue

South to SW 56 Street

East to Seaboard Railroad

(approximately CM/ 70 Avenu

(approximately SW 79 Avenue)

Southwest to SW 84 Avenue

South to SW 66 Street

East to SW 83 Avenue

South to SW 68 Street

East to SW 82 Avenue

South to SW 72 Street (Sunset Drive)

West to Snapper Creek Canal

Northwest on canal to Florida Turnpike

(approximately SW 117 Avenue)

North to SW 56 Street

West to SW 122 Avenue

North to SW 26 Street (Coral Way)

West to SW 127 Avenue

North to SW 8 Street,

VARELA, FELIX SENIOR (R-IV) 9-12

15255 S.W. 96 Street Miami, FL 33196

Attendance Zone Established 2003-2004

Begin at SW 80 Street and
SW 147 Avenue
West to SW 164 Avenue
South to SW 88 Street (N Kendall Drive)
West to Miami-Dade County Line
South to SW 152 Street
East to SW 177 Avenue
(Krome Avenue)
North to SW 120 Street
East to SW 142 Avenue
North to SW 104 Street
West to SW 147 Avenue
North to SW 80 Street,
point of beginning.

WASHINGTON, BOOKER T. SENIOR HIGH (R-III) 9-12

1200 N.W. 6 Avenue Miami, FL 33136

Attendance Zone Established 1999-2000

Begin at NW 46 Street and North-South Expressway(1-95) South on North-South Expressway (I-95) to NW 20 Street West to NW 7 Avenue South to the Miami River Northwest on Miami River to NW 15 Avenue South on NW 15 Avenue to West Flagler Street West to SW 17 Avenue South to SW 8 Street East to SW 8 Avenue South to SW 11 Street East to SW 15 Road Southeast on SW 15 Road to the Biscayne Bay North along the shoreline (including Claughton/Burlington Island) to NE 54 Street West to North Miami Avenue South to NW 46 Street West to North-South Expressway (I-95), point of beginning.

WESTLAND HIALEAH SENIOR HIGH (R-I) 9-12

4000 W. 18 Avenue Hialeah, FL 33012

Attendance Zone Established 2007-2008

Begin at Palmetto Expressway (826) and West 49 Street (NW 103 Street) East on West 49 Street (NW 103 Street) to West 12 Avenue South on West 12 Avenue to West 29 Street East on West 29 Street to Palm Avenue South on Palm Avenue to East 25 Street (NW 79 Street) East on East 25 Street (NW 79 Street) to East 8 Avenue South on East 8 Avenue to East 9 Street West on East 9 Street to Palm Avenue South on Palm Avenue to Okeechobee Canal/Road (US 27) Northwest on Okeechobee Canal/Road (US 27) to Palmetto Expressway (826) North on Palmetto Expressway (826) to West 49 Street (NW 103 Street), point of beginning.